Notice of Audit Committee Meeting
Wednesday 31 January 2018

MEMBERSHIP
Cr Peter Field (Presiding Member)
Cr Robin Coleman Mr Ross Haslam
(Independent Member)
Mr Daniel Edgecombe Ms Deanne Bear
(Independent Member) (Independent Member)

NOTICE is given pursuant to Sections 87 and 88 of the Local Government Act 1999 that the
next AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING will be held in the Civic Centre, 571 Montague Road,
Modbury on WEDNESDAY 31 JANUARY 2018 commencing at 6.30pm

A copy of the Agenda for the above meeting is supplied

JOHN MOYLE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Dated: 25 January 2018
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CITY OF TEA TREE GULLY

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
31 JANUARY 2018

AGENDA

1. Opening and Welcome
Acknowledgement of Country Statement

“The City of Tea Tree Gully recognises this City’s considerable natural and cultural
heritage, including thousands of years of Traditional Ownership by the Kaurna people
and the more recent contributions from all who live here. We build on this heritage today
by respecting and listening to each other, being receptive to new ideas and acting wisely
for the current and future well-being of our community”.

1.1 Acting Presiding Member
In the absence of the Presiding Member, the Chief Executive Officer will call for
nominations for an Acting Presiding Member of the Committee for this meeting.
2. Attendance Record:
2.1 Present
2.2 Apologies
2.3 Record of Officers in Attendance
2.4 Record of Number of Persons in the Public Gallery
2.5 Record of Media in Attendance
3.  Confirmation of Minutes of the Previous Meeting
That the Minutes of the Audit Committee Meeting held on 29 November 2017 be
confirmed as a true and accurate record of proceedings.
4. Public Forum
Available to the public to address the Committee on policy, strategic matters or items

that are currently before the Committee. Total time 10 mins with maximum of 2 mins per
speaker. For more information refer to Council’s website www.teatreegully.sa.qgov.au

5. Deputations

Requests from the public to address the meeting must be received in writing prior to the
meeting and approved by the Presiding Member. For more information refer to Council’s
website www.teatreeqully.sa.gov.au
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Presentations

Requests to present to the meeting must be received in writing 5 days prior to the
meeting and approved by the Presiding Member. For more information refer to Council’s
website www.teatreegully.sa.gov.au

6.1 Internal Controls Assessment December 2017

Mr Ryan McMahon, Director Organisation Services and Excellence, to present on the
Internal Controls Assessment December 2017

6.2 2018-19 Budget Information Overview

Mr Gareth James, Acting Manager Finance and Rating Operations, to present an

overview of the principles and assumptions used in preparing the 2018-19 Budget.

Petitions - Nil

Declarations of Conflicts of Interest

Members are invited to declare any material, actual and/or perceived conflicts of interest

in matters appearing before the Committee.

Adjourned Business - Nil

Motions Lying on the Table - Nil

Management Reports

Office of the Chief Executive Officer - Nil

Assets & Environment - Nil

Organisational Services & Excellence - Nil

Community & Cultural Development - Nil

Notice of Motions - Nil

Motions without Notice

Questions on Notice - Nil

Questions without Notice
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Information Reports

16.1 Annual reports 2016-2017 - Local Government Association Mutual Liability
Scheme and Local Government Association Workers Compensation

ST o] 1] 0 0[S

16.2 Internal Audit Plan Status Update and Other Audits / Reviews.....................

16.3 Audit Committee Work Program 2017-2018 Financial Year - January 2018

16.4 Internal Control Assessment December 2017 ..o

Status Report on Council and Committee Resolutions

17.1 Status Report on Committee ReSOIULIONS.........ccoovviiiiiiiiii

Other Business

Section 90(2) Local Government Act 1999 — Confidential Items - Nil

A record must be kept on the grounds that this decision is made.

Date of Next Ordinary Meeting

28 March 2018

Closure
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INFORMATION REPORT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

31 January 2018

Office of the Chief Executive Officer

Annual reports 2016-2017 - Local Government Association Mutual
Liability Scheme and Local Government Association Workers
Compensation Scheme (D17/74583)

The City of Tea Tree Gully, as a member of the Local Government Association is a member of
the Local Government Association’s Mutual Liability Scheme and Workers Compensation
Scheme to support Council in its management of risk. The Schemes recently distributed their
Annual Reports for the 2016-2017 financial year. This report presents an overview of key
points as identified by the Schemes to provide the Audit Committee a brief summary.

Local Government Association Mutual Liability Scheme (LGAMLS)

The LGAMLS was established by the Local Government Association of South Australia (LGA)
and operates for and on behalf of local government and its operating authorities across the
State including Councils, their subsidiaries and the LGA.

The LGAMLS’s Annual Report identified that:

e It provides all South Australian Councils with extensive civil liability protection.
Members are provided with unlimited protection without exclusions, despite the
changing nature and demands on Council risk profiles

e It has completed its 28th year of operation as at 30 June 2017, with commitment from
100% Council membership and an accumulated surplus of $24.4m. Investments with
the Local Government Finance Authority were at $26.9m, which represented
significant monies available to Local Government for reinvestment opportunities back
into the sector

e The Strategic Plan committed to the delivery of the five fundamental goals being
Membership, Services, Risk Environment, Financial and Governance - all linking with
the LGA’s Strategic Plan

¢ Members were provided with an interactive knowledge hub for all risk management
needs, support, claims data and cover information

¢ Claims management services were provided for civil liability claims (claims made
against a Member by a third party for property loss, personal injury and/or financial
loss). The claims management service extends to include advice and support from the
risk management department by way of reactive risk management services.

More detailed information is provided in the Annual Report for LGAMLS (Attachment 1)
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Local Government Association Workers Compensation Scheme (LGAWCS)

The LGAWCS was established by the LGA and operates for and on behalf of local
government and its operating authorities including Councils, their subsidiaries and the LGA.

The LGAWCS'’s Annual Report included:

e Approval from Return to Work SA (RTWSA) for the renewal of registration as a self-
insured employer for the LGA of South Australia for a 5 year period. This is the
maximum term available, which emphasises the progress that the sector made in the
development and adoption of standardised functional safety systems during the term of
the current 3 year agreement

e The delivery of a record $12.1M in performance rebates to Members.

e The delivery of an operating surplus of $27.1M as at June 2017, an increase of $2.17M
on last year

o Receipt of an unqualified opinion from the financial Auditors

o A low number of new claims incurred (527) as at end of June, the lowest on record,
and 8% lower than the previous year

o A 22% reduction in the total cost of Claims paid and a 12.5% reduction in Lost Time
Injuries per million hours worked

o Delivery of the Healthy Lifestyle program, including the Skin Cancer Screening
program, reaching over 3,000 employees annually

¢ Benefiting Councils who have adopted a sound risk management approach through
ongoing support and systems based assessments attracting bonus payments

¢ Continuing the support to Regional Members through the employment of nine Regional
Risk Coordinators, in an ongoing joint initiative with the LGAMLS

¢ Embracing technology by moving to a paperless claims lodgment process and use of
“Go To” meeting format for regional claims meetings. The Scheme also funded the
licensing of the SkyTrust Risk Management solution which has been endorsed by the
sector with 55 Members adopting the program at the time of writing the annual report.

More detailed information is provided in the annual report for LGAWCS (Attachment 2)

Attachments

1. LGAMLS - Annual Report 2016-17 - for Audit and Council Information Reports -

JANUAIY 2008 ... i 9
2. LGAWCS - Annual Report 2016-17 - - for Audit and Council Information Reports -
JANUAKNY 2008 ... i e 49

Report Authorisers

Tanya Hook

Team Leader Governance & Policy 8397 7397
Andrea Sargent

Manager Governance and Policy 8397 7310
John Moyle

Chief Executive Officer 8397 7201
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LGAMLS - Annual Report 2016-17 - for Audit and Council Information Reports - Attachment 1
January 2018

LGAMLS Annual Report 2016/17

LGAMLS Board Members and staff 2
Chairman's report 4
Scheme Manager's report 6
Corporate Governance 8
Mission Statement 10
2016/17 Highlights 12
Claims 13
Abridged Financial reports 14
Board Members' report 15
Auditor's report 24
Scheme rules 26
Scheme members 35

W LGAMLS 2016/17 Annual Report
u | u
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LGAMLS - Annual Report 2016-17 - for Audit and Council Information Reports -
January 2018

Attachment 1

Mayor Dave Burgess
Chairman

Ms Alex Hart
Office for State/Local

Government Relations

Mr Mario Barone
CEQ, City of Norwood
Paynehamn & 5t Peters

Mr Matt Pinnegar
CEQ, LGA

Mr Max Amber
Cr, Campbelltown City
Council

Mr Tim Burfield
Director, Insurance
SAICORP

W LGAMLS Staff and Board Members W
u | W Al
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LGAMLS Board Members

Mayor Dave Burgess Chairman

(reappointed November 2016)

Mr Matt Pinnegar

(appointed Sept 2015)

Ms Alex Hart
{appointed Jan 2016)
Mr Max Amber

{reappointed Mar 2015)

Ms Helen Macdonald
[appointed Moy 2018)

(ap

Ms Helen Macdonald
CEC, Naracoorte
Lucindale Council

Mr Leo Demer
Local Government
Risk Services

Mr Mario Barone

Mr Bruce Green

\af

Mr Tim Burfield

ointed Mar 2015)

ted Mar 2015)

(reappointed Nov 2015)

Mr Leo Demer

ointed Apr 2016)

Mr Gary Okely

Mr Bruce Green

Mayor, City of Port

Lincoln

Mr Gary Okely

ted Sept 2016)

Local Government

Risk Services
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Whyalla

owm
Nurwood, Payncham & 5t Peters
Adelatde

LGAMLS Staff

Robyn Daly - Scheme Manager Regional Risk Coordinators
Daniel Verow - Manager, Claims Alan Walker Jo Calliss
Erin Walker - Claims Deb Glasson Julie Beaton
Samantha Lynch - Claims Bob Raymond Melissa Cox
Jessica Kirk - Manager, Risk Caz Nitschke Rob Castle
Leia Homer - Risk Consultant David Jaunay

MW LGAMLS 2016/17 Annual Report Il LGAMLS 5taff and Board Members B Chairman's Report B Scheme Manager's Report M Corporate
B Mission Staternent [l Highlights B Board Members' Report Bl Abridged Finandial Reports B Auditor's Report [l Scheme Rules B Scheme
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Chairman’s report

The LGAMLS continues to deliver a sound balance of financial,

risk and claims management services to underpin the civil

liability protection for all 68 Councils in South Australia, plus our
Prescribed Body members. On 30 June 2017, the Local Government
Assaciation Mutual Liability Scheme (LGAMLS) successfully
completed 28 years of operation, with an accumulated surplus of
$24.4m and investment with the LG Finance Authority of $27.2m.

The LGAMLS strives to provide a financially stable service that
meets Members' needs and embraces change while responding
to the wide ranging civil liability risks within the Local
Government sector - and again that aim has been substantially
metin 2017FY.

Consistent with recent experience, modest contribution
increases in line with the Local Government Price Index (as at
December 2016) were applied for the 2017/18 membership
renewal year, and were partially offset by the application of a
53.46m bonus - calculated on individual Council risk profile and
claim performance.

As a result of the strong financial performance, the Board was in
a position as at 30 June 2017 to approve a Special Distribution

of 52m to be paid in the 2018FY, in addition to the annual bonus
pool. Members are also able to benefit from Scheme funded risk
based projects which are designed to be delivered across the
sector

The LGAMLS operates with the continuing support of the State
Government Treasurers' Indemnity, and | am very pleased to
confirm that the LGA has successfully negotiated with the State
Gavernment Treasurer for a further five year extension of this
valued support. The Indemnity is structured to ensure local
government has the broadest civil liability protection via access
ta the unigue unlimited cover - which cannot be purchased

via traditional insurance policies or pragrams. The value of

the Treasurer’s Indemnity in enabling the Local Government
Association to secure the best possible cover for South Australian
Councils cannot be overstated,

Local Government has faced an uncertain environment over very
rnany years where risk events are triggered by natural disasters

- exacerbated by ‘climate change"factors. By way of a whole of
sector approach to Emergency Managernent, Local Government
is able to apply its risk-based culture to respond to and recover
quickly from extraordinary circurnstances. This creates many
pasitive flow-on effects far the benefit of the local community,
the Region, the Sector and the State.

M LGAMLS 2016/17 Annual Report B LGAN 3ff and Board Member

B Mission Staternent [l Highlights B Board

sers' Report W Abridged Finandial Reports Il Auditor's F

Dave Burgess

Asignificant example this year has been the delivery of the Rail
Interface Risk Management program, identifying 550 of the

710 rail interfaces that exist across South Australia, being within
Local Government's jurisdiction. LGAMLS is currently supporting
Councils with the intricacies of identifying all relevant interfaces,
identifying stakeholders for each interface, reviewing proposed
agreements from Rail Infrastructure Managers, enhancing
Council's communication with Rail Infrastructure Managers by
interpreting legislation and knowledge-sharing to Councils -
enhanced by resources obtained through discussions within
the State Government and with various Rail Authorities. This
praject has to date supported more than 80% of Councils to
formulate or execute agreements, continuing to support the
Local Government Association ta execute its obligations as an
essential partner in this tri-party agreement.

This ongoing focus on partnering reflects the basis for the LGAMLS
‘mutual”madel, 100% Council participation creates a strong
platform that enables Local Government to build its risk profile

with diversity and vigour, The mutual approeach reflects this by
continuing to deliver consistently eficient and effective “whole of
sector”services. The ability of the Scheme to deliver financial returns
based on good performance allows for the continual re-investment
in risk programs. With this ongeing support, the vision for the
LGAMLS' success will continue to evolve in 2018 and beyond.

In closing | wish to acknowledge the role and support of the
Board Members in the ongoing success of the LGAMLS and
in assisting rme in the role as Chairperson. It has been another
challenging year in the history of the LGAMLS and fram my
perspective, it has been a most rewarding one to be able to
deliver these results for Members.

| also acknowledge the ongoing dedication and professionalism
of the Scherme Manager and the Scheme Staff who continue to
deliver outstanding results for the Scheme and its Members with
enthusiasm.

Itis my pleasure as Chairman of the LGAMLS to deliver the 2017
Annual Report,

M Chairman’s Report B Scheme Manager's Repc ra
port B Scheme Rules B Scheme
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Effective risk mitigation supported by detailed claim and risk
profiling has resulted in a $3.46m bonus peol to be shared by all
Councils, This reflection of positive performance provides the
basis to offset against the minimal contribution increases which
are in line with the Local Government Price Index (as at December
2016} applied to the 2017/18 membership renewal year. Once
again, the Board was in a position as at 30 June 2017 1o approve a
Special Distribution of $2.0m in addition t the annual bonus pool.

Ongoing 100% Council membership is the glue that binds the
mutual model allowing the LGAMLS to consistently deliver a
balance of financial, risk and claims management services to
underpin the unique civil liability protection for all 68 Coundils in
South Australia, extending to our Prescribed Body Members,

Animportant milestone this year was the recommitrnent by the
State Government of ongeing support for the LGAMLS in the
form of the Treasurer's Indemnity for a further 5 years. This is most
significant in encouraging the sector to operate in the mutual
maodel environment, recagnising that financial security and ongoing
focus on risk mitigation ultimately benefits the whole South
Australian community. In addition to this, the Minister for Local
Gaovernment, the Hon Geoff Brack MP has endorsed an increase
from $50m to $300m as the regulated minimurm amaount of civil
liahility cover a Council must hold to ensure its comrmunity's risk
profile is adequately and appropriately covered,

The LGAMLS Strategic Plan is underpinned by the vision that
Coundils in South Australia continue to enjoy the value and benefit
of this state of the art approach to‘insurance’. South Australia
continues to be the lead State in developing and maturing its risk
culture maintaining the right balance of risk tolerance so as not to
miss out on oppartunity or being teo risk adverse, The Strategic
Plan commits to the delivery of the five fundamental ingredients
being, Membership, Services, Risk Ervironment, Financial and
Governance - all linking with the LGAS Strategic Plan.

In the 20171 the LGAMLS Board has focussed on these five Goals
to ensure Members continue to gain optimum benefit. Changes
in legislation and compliance demands continue to focus on

a Council's current ability to manage its strategic and financial

MW LGAMLS 2016/17 Annual Report B LGAN 3ff and Board Member

B Mission Staternent Il Highlights B Board
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Scheme Manager's report

The Local Government Association Mutual Liability Scheme (LGAMLS)
completed its 28th year of operation as at 30 June 2017, with
ongoing commitment from 1009 Council membership and an
accumulated surplus of $24.4m - reflecting the adage that the more
mature the Scheme, the more successful it becomes. Investments
with the Local Government Finance Authority are currently at $26.9m,
which represents significant monies available to Local Government
for reinvestment opportunities back into the sector.

Robyn Daly

future. This year the Board has again provided support for
members to manage the impact of high profile issues such as;

B Partnering with the LGA to deliver a whole of sector
Ermergency Management program

B Management of Railway Safety and Interface agreements
with key stakeholders

B Community leader role of Local Government in Community
Resilience

B Management and future of River Murray - ervirenmental,
economic and recreation

B Development of Strategic Risk Management plans to
complement Councils'Operational risk plans

B Enhancement and delivery of the Aerodrome Risk
Management Program

B Elected Mernbers — Governance and Protocols

It is satisfying to know, that the achievernent of these financial
results by the LGAMLS has enabled the board to provide
significant funding to support the important and essential risk
management programs across LG in the 2017FY.

The LGAMLS has continued to wark in partnership with Regions
to develop regular information forums throughout the various
regions as well as delivery of advisory and support services to
individual Councils via the Regional Risk Services program. The
RRC program, as highlighted in the Strategic Plan, is designed to
recognise and deliver services unigue to the Regional Coundils,
seeking the balance between technical and strategic support.
The Board has an ongoing commitment to fund this essential
component of the LGAMLS' services - services that encaurage
the ideals of a sector based membership Scheme,

I'wish to acknowledge the angoing support and trust of the
Board for the many initiatives undertaken this year, and also the
continued efforts of the LGAMLS Claims and Risk advisory staff
along with the LGRS Operations tearn that allows us to ensure
the ongoing quality of service delivery to LGAMLS Members,

M Chairman’s Report B Scheme Manager's Report M Corpora
sers' Report W Abridged Financial Reports W Auditor's Report B Scheme Rules I Scheme
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Corporate Governance

The Local Government Association Mutual Liability Scheme (LGAMLS) is established
by the Local Government Association of South Australia (LGA) and operates for and
on behalf of local government and its operating authorities including Councils, their

subsidiaries and the LGA.

Sound gavernance principles are important for the Board to
establish the frarmework for howe it oversees the LGAMLS to achieve
operational objectives, fulfil legislative requirements, recognise and

rnanage risk and undertake effective dedision making.

The Board will embrace governance principles to ensure that
accountability, transparency and integrity are evident from the
rmanner in which LGAMLS performs its functions. The adopted
principles provide a practical approach that provides flexibility
and efficiency in a challenging and ever changing operating
environment to pratect the interests of the LGA and Scheme
Members,

Role of The Board

The Board is responsible to administer the Scheme for and

on behalf of the LGA in line with its delegated authorities
contained within the Scheme Rules. In general terms, the Board
is responsible for:

B Providing and monitoring strategic direction
Establishing financial targets and performance
Compliance with applicable laws and regulation
Effective management of risks

Protection and optimisation of LGAMLS assets

Regular reports on these items are provided to the LGA

Role of The Scheme Manager

The LGAMLS is established by the LGA, and in terms of the
Agreement with the LGA, the Scheme Manager has delegated
authorities, agreed with the Board, that enables managerment of
the LGAMLS operations, In general terms, the Scheme Manager
is responsible for:

B Administering the Scherme

B Preparation of financial budgets, reports and contributions

Compliance with applicable laws, regulations and

Codes of conduct

]

]

B Effective management of risks and claims

B Regular reports to the LGA and LGAMLS Board
]

Regular liaison with the Executive Director of LGA

Composition of The Board

The Board is to be comprised of Members with skills, experience
and attributes appropriate for the Scheme and its activities.

The Board membership comprises qualified pecple, representing

Local Gavernment, State Government and the Scherme Manager.

In terms of the LGAMLS Rules the Board comprises ten Members

with nine Members being non-executive and the Fund Manager

being the only Executive Member appointed to the Board. The

LGAMLS Rules require the Board to comprise:-

B Six Members, noeminated by the State Executive of LGA, one
of whom will be the Presiding Member

B Two Members, ane of which shall be the Fund Manager, shall
be nominated by the Scherme Manager

B Two Mermnbers are nominated by the Government of the State
of 54

Membership of the Board will be for a term of three years and
Membership can be renewed at the expiration of the member’s
term.

The Board meets regularly and its performance is overseen by
the Presiding Memiber {Chairrman). The Board is focussed on
managing the Scheme’s:

B Strategic direction
B Financial targets and performance
B |dentification and control of risk

B Regulatory compliance

sort M Corporate Governance
heme Rules B Scheme Members
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To assist it to discharge its duties the Board regularly considers
external actuarial, audit and legal advice, The LGAMLS's strategic
issues, financial plans and business plans are reviewed annually
by the Board. The Board receives updates and forecasts
throughout the year from the Scheme Manager.,

Ihe Local Government Association Mutual Liability Scherme
(LGAMLS) is established by the Local Government Association
of South Australia (LGA) and operates for and on behalf of local
government and its operating authorities including Councils,
their subsidiaries and the LGA.

Remuneration and Personal Liability of Board
Members

Except in special circumstances approved by LGA, no payment
or other valuable consideration or other benefit shall be made or
given out to any member of the Board in respect of that person’s
performance of duties as a member of the Board or otherwise.

A member of the Board (including a deputy) will incur

no personal liability for an hanest act ar amission in the
performance or purported performance of powers, functions or
duties of the Board,

Aliability that would, but for this immunity lie against a member
of the Board, lies instead against the LGA.

Monitoring LGAMLS Results

The Board is responsible to monitor the performance of the
LGAMLS and undertakes this by:

B Quarterly reviews of operational, financial, investrment and
corporate performance;

B Establishment and review of an annual budget;

B Receiving advice from an independent Actuary and
independent Auditor;

B Annual review of LGAMLS strategic results and objectives

The Scheme Manager also implement risk management and
other audits to ensure Members manage their civil liability risks.

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018

Regulation

Ihe LGAMLS operates as a scheme established under Schedule
1 of the Local Government Act 1999 and must comply with this
legislation. The Scherme Manager must have the appropriate
Financial Services Licence to operate Mutual Risk Products as
defined by Australian Securities & Investrment Commission
(ASIC). As a Mutual Risk Product, the LGAMLS is not regulated
by APRA, however the Board has adopted a philasophy of
benchrmarking its prudential performance against insurance
company requirements.

Actuarial Review

Since its inception, the LGAMLS has established that its liabilities
and financial performance are to be a od by an independent
actuary. The external actuary is involved in outstanding

claim reviews, assessment of unearned contributions, setting
contributions and assessing outstanding claim reserves, A peer
review of Actuarial advice is conducted at least every 3 years.
The external actuary is to be from an organisation which is not
assacigted with the external auditor.

Audit Reviews

Anindependent external auditor is appeinted by the Beard of
LGAMLS to audit the financial statements at 30 June each year.
Ihe external auditor is required to report to the Board and is
required to meet the Board annually following completion of the
audit. The external auditor is to be from an organisation which is
not associated with the external actuary.

Business Risks

The LGAMLS identifies business risks through its annual strategic
planning and quarterly performance manitoring processes.

In line with the assessment of business risk exposures, the

Board safeguards its risk exposure by purchasing reinsurance
protection where appropriate. The LGAMLS also utilises the SA
Government Indemnity to protect its catastrophe risk exposures.

s feport M Corporate Governance
Scherme Rules I Scheme Memk
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Mission Statement:

Our aim is to provide a

quality service which
meets our members’ needs,
embraces change

and responds to the Iia bility exposures

created within the Local Government Sector.
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This will be achieved by:

Providing a complete and balanced service to all members, incorporating
Scheme Administration, Risk Management and Claims Management.

Developing an extensive information resource for all matters relevant to
Local Government liability exposures.

Providing a Risk Management service which is effective, accountable and
designed to meet the needs of Local Government.

Providing a Claims Management service which is equitable, sound and
achieves financial efficiency.
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2016/17 LGAMLS Overview Highlights

The Local Government Association Mutual Liability Scheme (LGANMLS) provides all South
Australian Councils with the most extensive civil liability protection in Australia. Backed by the
treasurer's indemnity, Members are provided with the unlimited protection without exclusions,
despite the changing nature and demands on Council risk profiles.

Aim

The LGAMLS aims to continually provide Members with unique, tailored
services designed to take a proactive approach to minimise risk outcomes
while supporting Members to navigate the complex topics of emergency,
resilience and disaster management.

S3M O $3.46M

PECIAL DISTRIBUTION
SPEC s UTIONS I BONUSES APPLIED TO COUNCIL MEMBERS

= 11.5% ICN $440,000
' LOWER MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS 3;:; SCHEME FUNDED PROGRAMS

The LGRS Member Centre

The LGRS Member Centre provides Members with an interactive knowledge hub for all risk management needs, support, claims data
and cover information.

1200 m 250

CURRENT USERS r ACTIVE USERS EACH WEEK
||

@ 6700
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Claims Highlights

The Local Government Association Mutual Liability Scheme (LGAMLS) claims team provides
comprehensive claims management services for civil liability claims made against a Member
by a third party for property loss, personal injury and/or financial loss. The claims management
service extends to include advice and support from the risk management department by way
of reactive risk management services.

Aim
The LGAMLS aims to deliver efficient claims results and outcomes for
Members.

21%

BUILDING/PROPERTY

Claim numbers

20%

FOOTPATH/NATURESTRIP by causation

0,
2016/17 2%

ADMIN/PERSON

36%
ROADS
10%
ROADS
26% Claim costs

BUILDING/PROPERTY by causation
2016/17

41%

ADMIN/PERSON
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Board Members' Report

The Board members present their report together with the financial report of Local
Government Association Mutual Liability Scheme ('the Scheme') for the year ended 30 June

2017 and the auditor's report thereon,

Board Members

I'he Board mermbers of the Scheme at any time during or since
the end of the financial year are:

Matt Pinnegar (appointed Sept 2015)
Dave Burgess (reappointed Novernber 2016)
Max Amber (reappointed Mar 2015)

Leo Demer (reappointed Apr 2016)

Gary Okely (reappointed Sept 2016)
Tim Burfield {reappointed Mowv 2015)
Bruce Green (appointed Mar 2015)
Mario Barone (appointed Mar 2015)
Helen Macdonald (appointed MNov 2016)
Alex Hart (appointed Jan 2016)
Principal Activities

The Scheme is a rmutual risk product which offers discretionary
indernnity and clairns management service to its members in
respect of their potential and actual civil liabilities. These services
are provided to Local Government in South Australia, and
include the provision of risk management services to minimise
the accurrence of civil liabilities and the provision of claims
management services,

Review and results of operations

The surplus for the year amounted to $493,421 (2016:
$1,205,819). The Scheme determined a banus of $3,633,590 to
Members which has been off set against Member contributions
for 2017/18 (2016/17: bonus provided was $3,464,357),

Special distribution

During the 2017 financial year the Scheme made a special
distribution of $3,000,000 to Members. {2016: 51,500,000).

5taff and Board Members

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018

State of affairs

In the apinion of the board members, there were no significant
changes in the state of affairs of the Scherme during the financial
year under reviewy,

Environmental regulation

The Scheme's operations are not subject to any significant
enviranmental regulations under either Commaonwealth or
State legislation. However, the Board believes that the Scheme
has adequate systems in place for the management of its
environmental requirements and is not aware of any breach of
those environmental requirements as they apply to the Scheme.

Events subsequent to reporting date

Inthe interval between the end of the financial year and the
date of this report no item, transaction or event of a material and
unusual nature has arisen, in the opinion of the Board members
of the Scheme, likely to affect significantly the operations, or the
state of affairs of the Scheme in future financial years.

Likely developments

Information about likely developments in the operations of the
Scheme and the expected results of those operations in future
financial years has not been included in this report.,

Indemnification and insurance of directors and
officers

Scherne Rule 6.10 states that a member of the Board (including
a deputy) will incur no personal liability for an honest act or
omission in the perforrmance or purported performance of
powers, functions or duties of the Board.

Scheme Rule 6.11 states that a liability that would, but for Rule
6.10 lie against the member of the Board, lie instead against the
Local Government Association of South Australia (LGAL

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board members

Chairman
Dave Burgess

Fund Ma
Gary Okely

ger

Adelaide, 11th Septemnber 2017
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Operating Disclosures

Local Government Association Mutual Board Members' declaration
Liability Scheme Annual abridged financial
report 30 June 2017

_,m the audited

The abridged financial report has been derived f
full financial report of Local Gavernmer i
ility "C’emﬂ f:r 'I"e year end

Relationship of the abridged financial report to the
full financial report

1 the full fina IJ| report,

=nded on tha da--

'|T|er‘t.A.J>c._|a.|uﬂ \"J.le| Ligbility 5cheme as the fu
financial report. Further financial information can be obtained at the Scheme

ome due an

from the full financial report.

3 resolution of the

[Dave Burgess

report Dated at Adelaide this 11th day of Septernber 2017

ed financial report
Association Mutual Liak

utory genera

ared to meet the Scheme r

purpose financia
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

Notes 2017 2016

S 5
Member contributions 10,934,590 10,947,393
Catastrophe insurance (6,788,965) (6,653,273)
Net member contribution revenue 4,145,625 4,294,120
Claims expense 1(b) (3,961,371} (3,083,889)
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue (=] 3,774,699 2,496,284
Net claims expense (186,672} {587,605)
Scheme manager expense (1,240,089} (1,218,358)
Scheme result 2,718,864 2,488,157
Interest income 819445 914,253
Met fair value gains on financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (95,690) 208,264
Other administration expenses 1a) (2,949,198) (2,404,855)

(2,225,443) (1,282,338
Operating surplus 46341 1,205,819
Total operating surplus for the year attributable to Local
Government Association Mutual Liability Scheme 493,421 1,205,819

e abave statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes

| t W
B Abridged Financial Reports B
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Statement of Financial Position

For the year ended 30 June 2017

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Recei

Prepayments
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Reinsurance and other recoveries receivable

Total Current Assets

Non-current assets

Reinsurance and other recoveries receivabl

= |

at fair value t

Financial assets rough profit or loss

Total Non-Current Assets

Total Assets

Current liabilities

Payables

Outstanding claims liability

Unearned member contribution liability

Total Current Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Cutstand “laims liability

Total Non-Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Equity
Retained earnings

Total Equity

he ahove staterment of financial position should be read in conjunction wi

[¥3]

L

the accompanying notes

|
B Abridged Financial Reports B

2,845,754 212911
3,903,760 12,261,752
137,603 137,603

= 17,111,878

2,746,938 2.905,483
9,634,055 34,545,867
9,160,084 8,060,651
25,248,347 11,233,158
34,409,431 19,293,809
44,043,486 53,839,676
525,752 1,188,210
5814,134 6,010,681
3,350,882 10,934,550
9,690,768 18,133,481
9910403 8,757,301
9,910,403 8,757,301
19,601,171 26,890,782
24,442,315 26,948,894
24,442,315 26,948,894
24,442,315 26,948,894

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018
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accumulated funds

For the year ended 30 June 2017

2017 2016

5 5
Total accumulated funds at the beginning of the year 26,948,894 27,243,075
Surplus for the yvear 483421 1,205,819
Special distribution (3,000,000) (1,500,000)
lotal accumulated funds at the end of the year 24,442,315 26,948,894

| t W
B Abridged Financial Reports B
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Statement of cash flows

For the year ended 30 June 2017

Cash flows from operating activities

Member contributions received {inclusive of GST)

reinsurance premium paid
Claims payments

Payment to suppliers (inclusive of GST)
Interest received

Reinsurance and other recoveries received

Net cash (outflow) from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Met cash inflow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Special distribution

Net cash (outflow) from financing activities

Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

he above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with

| r |
B Abridged Financial Reports B

Note 2017 2016
S 5
12,184,528 12,185,362
(7.421,681) (7,011,261)
(3,123,250) (1,605,015)
(4,600,168) (4,453,376}
843403 965,376
2833811 956,325
716,643 1,037411
3,000,000 -
3,000,000 -
(3,000,000) (1,500,000}
(3,000,000) (1,500,000)
716,643 (462,589)
2129111 2,591,700
2 2,845,754 2,129,111
ACCOMPanying nates,
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2017

Note 1 - Operating surplus
(a) Expenses

5 5
ing surplus has been arrived at after charging the fol

fees 58,743 42,360
28,050 28,050
Bank fees 258 294
LGA Management fee 439758 432,895
Legal fees 114,558 114,524
Other expenses 110,658 67,836
Rent 08,484 102,127
Risk management 1,512,899 1,421,085
Sponsorship & awards 57,325 60,934
Developrment fund 440468 52,500
Audit risk (Airport) 87,5997 82,250
2,949,198 2,404,855

| t W
B Abridged Financial Reports B
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2017

Note 1 - Operating surplus

(b) Net claims expense

Direct business

Current period ¢ borne in the current financial year, Prior period amounts relate to a reassessment of the risks barne

inall previous financial years

Current year Prior years

Gross claims expense

Gross claims and related expenses - undiscounted 5,874,568 4,294,223
Gross claims and related expenses - discount {412,544) 332,852
Gross claims and related expenses - discounted 5462,024 (1,500,653) 3,961,371
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue

Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue - undiscounted (5,058,529) (4,093,358)
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue - discount 391,985 ( 318,659
Reinsurance and other recoveries - discounted (4,666,544) 891,845 (3,774,699)
MNet claims incurred 795,480 (608,808) 186,672

Current year Prior years Total

Gross claims expense

Gross claims and related expenses - undiscounted 3,588,093 (551,470) 3,036,623
Gross claims and related expenses - discount (158471} 205,737 47,266
Gross claims and related expenses - discounted 3,429,622 (345,733) 3,083,889

Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue

Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue - undiscounted (2,863,836) 419,936 (2,443,900}
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue - discount 147 504 (199 868) (52,384)
Reinsurance and other recoveries - discounted (2,716,332) 220,048 (2,496,284)
Met claims incurred 713,290 (125,685) 587,605

| r |
B Abridged Financial Reports B
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Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

S 5
Cash at bank and in hand 914,405 550,012
lerm investments les n 3 months to maturity 1,931,349 1,579,099
2,845,754 2,129,111
Note 3 - Outstanding claims liability
2017 2016
5 )
Central estimate (A) 15,732,878 14,483,405
Discount to present value (528,399) (595,547}
14,804,479 13,887,858
Claims handling cor 147455 108,369
14,951,934 13,996,227
Risk margin (C) 772603 771,755
Gross outstanding claims liability 15,724,537 14,767,982
Gross claims incurred - undiscounted (& 4+ B + ( 16,652,936 15,363,529
Current 5,814,134 6,010,681
Mon - curren 9,910,403 8,757,301
15,724,537 14,767,982
Risk margin
Process used to determine the risk margin:
The 1is an additional : or uncertainty in the ultimat ommittee determines the
o dering the uncertainty in the portfalio, i ion.

ermine the margin adog
> and ¢

nty that

| t W
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Independent auditor’s report on the summary financial
statements
To the Board members of Local Government Association Mutual Liability Scheme

Our opinion

In our opinion, the summary financial statements are consistent in all material respects, with the
audited financial report, in accordance with the basis of preparation described in Note 4 to the audited
financial report.

What we have audited
The summary financial statements are derived from the audited finaneial report of Local Government
Association Mutual Liability Scheme for the year ended 30 June 2017. The summary financial
statements comprise:

» the summary statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017

*  the summary statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended

» the summary statement of changes in total accumulated funds for the year then ended

s the summary statement of cash flows for the year then ended

+ the related notes to the audited financial report of Loeal Government Association Mutual
Liability Scheme for the vear then ended

+  Board members’ declaration.

Summary financial statements

The summary financial statements do not contain all the disclosures required by Australian
Accounting Standards applied in preparation of the audited financial report of the Local
Government Association Mutual Liability Scheme. Reading the summary financial statements
and the auditor’s report thereon, therefore, is not a substitute for reading the audited
financial report of Local Government Association Mutual Liability Scheme and the auditor’s report
thereon.

The audited financial report and our report thereon

We expressed an unmodified audit opinion on the audited financial report in our report dated 11
September 2017.

Basis of accounting and restriction on distribution and use

We draw attention to Note 4 to the summary financial statements, which describes the basis of
accounting. The summary financial statements have been prepared to assist Local Government
Association Mutual Liability Scheme to meet the requirements of users. As a result, the summary
financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our report is intended solely for the
members of Local Government Association Mutual Liability Scheme.

Board members’ responsi f

ity for the summary financial statements

The Board members of the Scheme are responsible for the preparation of the summary audited
financial report in accordance with the basis of preparation deseribed in Note 4.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion whether the summary financial statements are consistent,
in all material respects, with the audited financial report based on our procedures, which were
conducted in accordance with Auditing Standard ASA 810 Engagements to Report on Summary
Financial Statements.

Qﬂw\«ﬂ%@w

Adelaide
11 September 2017
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Scheme Rules

1. Operation of Rules

These Rules operate from 4.00pm on 30th June 2002.

2. Definitions

In these Rules, the following waords have the meanings given to

them:

2.1 "Board"means the Board of Management appointed by LGA
in accordance with these Rules.

2.2 Civil Liability" means any liability not being criminal
resulting from an obligation, function, power or duty of a
Member arising under law.

2.3 "Claim”means any claim for civil liability made upon a
Member during the term of this Mutual Scheme.

ro
.

"Eligible Body"means:

24.1 Local Government Association of South Australia (LGA);

24.2 The Local Government Finance Authority of South
Australia;

243 Local Government Superannuation Board;
244 Council Purchasing Authority Pty Ltd;

245 All Councils and subsidiaries constituted pursuant to
the provisions of the Local Governrment Act, 1999;

246 Any other body so prescribed by the provisions of the
Local Government Act, 199;

247 Any other body admitted to membership of the
Mutual Scherme by LGA.

L

"Fund”means the fund established and maintained in
accordance with these Rules.

o
o

“Indermnity Cover” means insurance or reinsurance cover
purchased or pracured by LGA for and on behalf of Members
to satisfy and manage the Claims admitted to indemnity in
the amaunt determined from time to time by LGA,

27 "Manager” means the manager appointed in accordance
with Part 1 of Schedule 1 to the Local Government Act 1999
and these Rules,

28 “Member’means an eligible body admitted at the
discretion of LGA ta membership of the Mutual Scheme.

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018

29

[
=

2.1

31

3.2

33

“Mutual Scheme” means The Local Govermnment Association
Mutual Liability Scheme conducted pursuant to Schedule 1
of the Local Government Act, 1999 and in accordance with
these Rules.

) "Ordinary Resolution” means a resolution passed with the

majority of the votes of all persans present and entitled to
vote at the meeting at which the resolution is put.

"Pooled Cover” means the discretionary indemnity cover
provided from the Fund to satisfy and manage the Claims
admitted to indermnity in the amount determined from
time to time by LGA.

"Special Resolution” means a resolution passed with the
unanimous vote of all persons present and entitled to vote
at the meeting at which the resolution is put.

Delegation

LGA may delegate any power, function or duty under
these Rules to the Board subject to such limitations and
conditions as may be determined by LGA.

LGA may revoke or amend a delegated power, function or
duty at any time.

Subject only to any limitations or conditions in the
delegation the Board in exercising delegated power will be
empowered under these Rules as if it were LGA.

Objectives of the Mutual Scheme

The objectives of the Mutual Scheme are ta provide to
Members of the Mutual Scheme assistance in respect of
their potential and actual Civil Liabilities mare particularly
set out in these Rules and including but not limited to:

4.1.1 advice in respect of minimising the occurrence and
severity of all Civil Liabilities;

4.1.2 assistance in the administration, investigation,
rmanagement and resclution of all Claims;

4.1.3 legal representation in respect of all Claims; and

4.1.4 financial assistance by way of discretionary grants in
respect of the Civil Liabilities of the Members.

Wanager's Report M Corporate C
it M Schere Rules B Scherme W
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w

Membership

[

The Eligible Bodies set out in Rules 24,1 to 24.5 inclusive are
automatically entitled to membership of the Mutual Scheme.

52 LGA may from time to time by Special Resolution admit to
membership of the Mutual Scherme any other Eligible Body
which makes application to LGA and agrees to be bound by
these Rules,

53 Inexercising discretion to admit an Eligible Body to
membership of the Mutual Scherne, LGA may take into
account any matter which it considers relevant.

54 Inrespect of each financial year during the cperation of the
Mutual Scherne, the Members shall be those Eligible Bodies
which have been admitted to membership and have paid
all moneys levied in respect of their membership for that
financial year.

w
in

At the discretion of LGA the benefits of membership may
be limited to defined Civil Liability, to limited Pooled Cover,
to limited Indermnity Cover or any combination of those
matters.

56 Payment of a contribution by a Member shall be evidence
of the Member's agreement to be bound by these Rules.
6. The Board

6.1 LGA will establish a Board to administer the Mutual Scherme
in the pursuit of the Objectives for and on behalf of LGA.

6.2 Membership of the Board will be for a term of three years
and Board members will be eligible for reappointment
upon expiry of their term.

o
o

The Board will comiprise:

6.3.1 Six members appointed by the State Executive of LGA
one of whom will be appeinted by the Board to be the
Presiding Member of the Board; and

6.3.2 Two members nominated by the Government of
the State of South Australia, whose appointment will not
be unreasonably withheld, and appointed by the State
Executive of LGA; and

6. 3.3 Two members nominated by the Manager, whose
appointment will not be unreasonably withheld, and
appointed by the State Executive of LGA.

AMLS 2016/17 Annual Report I LGAMLS
Staternent Il Highlights Bl Bo,
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6.8

6.9

6.1

[a)

o

Every member of the Board may have a deputy nominated
by the member who may attend meetings and vote in

the absence of the member and otherwise may attend
meetings at the invitation of the Board but will not be
entitled to vote.

Save for any matter which under the Rules requires a
Special Resolution, guestions arising at a meeting of the
Board shall be decided by Ordinary Resolution.

Six members of the Board including one member
appointed under Clause 6.3.2 {or the deputy attending as
the caze may be) will constitute a quorum for any meeting
of the Board.

Members of the Board will be entitled to only one vote on
any matter.

Except in special circumstances approved by LGA no
payrment or other valuable consideration ar any other benefit
shall be made or given out of the Fund to any member of the
Board in respect of that person’s performance of duties as a
member of the Board or otherwise.

The Board shall report annually to LGA and the Members on
all aspects of the operation of the Mutual Scheme for the
preceding year.

A mermber of the Board (including a deputy) will incur
no personal liability for an honest act or omission in
the performance or purported performance of powers,
functions or duties of the Board.

A liability that would, but for Rule 6.10 lie against a member
of the Board, lies instead against LGA.

Fund

LGA shall establish and maintain a Fund to meet

the Objectives and for that purpose shall at the
commencement of each financial year levy the Members of
the Mutual Scherme a contribution to be paid into the Fund
at such levels as are determined by LGA to meet:

7.1.1 such Claims as may be made against any one or maore
of the Members during that year to the extent of the Pooled
Cover;

7.1.2 the premium payable to an appropriate indemnity
insurer to provide Indmenity Cover for the Members during
that year;
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7.1.3 the operating expenses of the Mutual Scheme for that
year,;

7.1 4 any grants or allocations to Members which LGA Inits
discretion may make;

7.1.5 an administration fee determined by LGA from time to
time and payable to LGA for the performance by LGA of its
functions and duties under these Rules;

7.1.6any other amount determined by LGA to be required
for the continuation of the Mutual Scheme.

Each Claim shall be met:

7.2.1 to the extent that the Claim does not exceed the
amount of the Pooled Cover, from the Fund;

7.2.2 to the extent that the Claim exceeds the amount of
the Pooled Cover:

7.2.2.1 to the amount of the Pooled Cover, fram the Fund;

7.2.2.2 thereafter from Indemnity Cover to the extent of that
cover;

to the extent that the Claim exceads the amount of the
Pooled Cover and the Indemnity Cover;

7.2.3.1 to the amount of the Pooled Cover, fram the Fund;

7.2.3.2 to the amount of the Indemnity Cover, to the extent
of that cover; and

7.2.3.3 the balance by the Member against which the Claim
was made.

The Members must contribute to the Fund in the
proportions determined annually by LGA,

LGA shall administer the Fund with the intent that upon the
settlernent of all Clairms made in any financial year:

7.4.1 any surplus remaining in the Fund attributable to that
year shall be allocated at the absolute direction of LGA
toward liabilities of the Fund for any other year whether
future or past; and

742 any deficiency in the Fund in that year may be
met by additional contributions levied by LGA against
each Member for that year in the proportion in which
contributions were made to the Fund for that year.

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018

8.
81

82

Management of the Mutual Scheme
LGA shall engage a Manager upon such terms and
conditions as may be determined by LGA,
Ihe Manager's duties shall be specified by LGA from time to
time and shall include:;
8.2.1 the preparation of the annual operating budget;
8.2.2 the calculation of contributions in conjunction with
actuarial advice;
£.2.3 the recormmendation of the level of Pooled Cover to
be provided in any year;
8.2.4 the recommendation of the level of Indemnity Cover
in any year;

.2.5 the negotiation of Indemnity Cover on the best terms
available;
8.2.6the management of Claims made against each
Member including:
8261 the investigation and assessment of those Claims;

8.2.6.2 the preparation of reqular reports to LGA or the
Board on the progress of Claims and the preparation of
recommendations as to the settlement or otherwise of the
Claims;

8.2.6.3 the issue of instructions to the Mutual Scheme's legal
advisers for advice in respect of Claims and for assistance in
the defence of Claims;

8.2.6.4 the provisions of loss prevention and risk
minimisation guidelines;

8.2.6.5 the keeping of the accounts of the Fund for each year;

8.2.6.6 the preparation of advice and recommendations on
the investrment of any moneys of the Fund not imrmediately
required;

8.2.6.7 the preparation of regular reports to LGA or the Board
in such farm as LGA or the Board shall from time to time
direct in respect of the Fund under its administration as to:

8.26.7.1 Caims outstanding;

8.2.6.7.2 the assessment of liability in respect of each
outstanding Claim;
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8.2.6.7.3 the ability of the Fund to meet the assessment of
liability;

8.26.7 4 the assessment of further contributions required, if
any,

8.26.7.5 the investment of the manies of the Fund not
immediately required:

8.26.7.6 the allocation of surplus maney in the Fund, if any.

8.3 The Manager shall be available at all times to LGA, and to
the Board and to any member of the Board, or any mermber
of any cormnmittee of the Board or any of the Members to
answer any guestions on the conduct of the activities of the
Mutual Scheme.

9. Admission of Claim to Indemnity

LGA shall consider any Claim for which a Member secks
indernnity from the Fund and may in its sole and absolute
discretion and either in whole or in part and upon such terms
and conditions as LGA rmay consider appropriate determine
whether it will grant indemnity for the Member fram the Fund in
respect of any such Claim.

10. Duties of the Board

10.1 The Board shall be responsible to LGA 1o the extent of
delegated power and within the ambit of its power the
duties of the Board shall be:

10.1.1 to achieve and implement the Objectives of the
Mutual Scherme;

10.1.2 to ensure from a financial perspective that the Mutual
Scheme is viable;

10.1.3 to conduct its business in such manner as is resolved
by the Board frorm time to time;

10.1.4 to determine whether to recommend to LGA the
adrmission of an Eligible Body to membership;

10.1.5 to recommend to LGA any changes to the Rules;

10.1.6 to review the performance and function of the
Mutual Scheme.

10.2 The Board shall be responsible to LGA for the financial

management of the Mutual Scheme to the extent that it
shall:
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10.2.1 from time to time undertake an assessment of the
Members or any of them and their activities to assist in the
determination of the proportion in which the Members are
to contribute to the Fund in any year and may upon the
conclusion of any such investigation direct the Members or
any af them as to the procedures to be adopted by them to
prevent losses or to minimise Civil Liability;

10.2.2 annually prepare the financial statements and, where
considered necessary, report to LGA and the Mermbers on
any items arising from those statements;

10.2.3 annually determine the extent of Civil Liabilities to be
indemnified from the Fund;

1024 annually determine the amount of Pooled Cover to
be provided for the Members from the Fund;

10.2.5 annually determine the amount and nature of
Indemnity Caver to be purchased for the Members from the
Fund for any term and to determine the indemnity insurer
for this purpose;

10.2.6 be responsible for the assessment of the Members to
determine the proportion in which they are to contribute
to the Fund in each year.

10.3 The Board shall consider regularly the reports of the
Manager in relation to Claims:
10.3.1 shall submiit its instructions to the Manager as to any
Claim rmade against the Pocled Cover; and

10.3.2 from time to time shall issue instructions to the
Manager to permit the Manager to process those Claims.

10.4 The Board may establish such committees as it considers
necessary to be constituted by such persons as the Board
may determine to investigate and report to the Board on
any matter relevant to the Mutual Scheme.

o
T

The Board shall upan receipt of the recommendation of
the Manager prepare and submit to LGA in and for each
year during the term of the Mutual Scheme a budget
and a financial report which shall deal separately with the
following items:

10.5.1the projected income of the Fund by way of
contributions, interest or other sources;

10.5.2 the liabilities of the Fund for estimated Claims and
Claims adjustment costs;
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10.5.3 the amounts to be allowed to provide for the cost of
arranging Indemnity Cover

10.54 general and administrative costs to be charged
against the Fund;

10.5.5 any grants to be made to a Member or any other
person or body for any purpose associated with a Civil
Liability of a Member whenever arising.

10,6 The Board may at its discretion alter the amounts to be
expended in respect of the items listed in the budget for
each year where necessary to meet the purposes of the
Mutual Scheme.

10.7 Where it becomes apparent to the Board that for any year
the Fund will be insufficient to meet Claims payable from
the Fund, the Board must so advise LGA which may at any
time require the payment by the Members of an additional
contribution in the same proportions as the contribution
paid by each of the Members to the Fund for that year in
order to ensure that all Claims upon the Fund for that year
are able to be met.

11. Additional Powers of LGA

Pooled Cover LGA shall consider granting indemnity with
respect ta any Civil Liability of a Member fram the Fund for
a level of Pooled Cover to be determined annually by LGA,

11.2 Indemnity Cover LGA shall authorise the Manager to
purchase Indemnity Cover in excess of Pooled Cover to an
amount determined by LGA frorm year to year.

11.3 Excess
Each member will be liable for the first amount of any Claim
to be known as the "Excess"which shall be determined
by LGA. The Excess may be a differential amount for each
Member and for each Claim or a combination of both.

114 Limit of Exposure
Subject to admitting a Claim to Indemnity under Clause 9
a Member's entitlerment from the Fund shall never ed
the Pooled Cover for each Claim. Entitlernent to claim from
Indemnity Cover shall be as contracted by LGA on behalf
of all Members. The quanturn of any Claim in excess of
Indemnity Cover shall be the responsibility of the Member.

in

> Defaulting Member

LGA may by written notice to a Member in default of
these Rules exclude that Member from any or a defined
entitlernent to Pooled Cover or Indemnity Cowver.

W LGAN

11.6 Special Risks

12,

12,

3

LGA may by written notice to a3 Member exclude the
Member from any or a defined entitlernent to Pooled Cover
or Indemnity Cover with respect to a "special risk” of Civil
Liability as determined by LGA.

Other Insurance

A Member is nat entitled to indemnity from the Poocled
Cover for any loss, darmage or liability which at the time of
the happening of such loss, damage or liability or the Claim
for such was otherwise indemnified or insured by or would,
but for the existence of this Mutual Scherne be indemnified
or insured by any other Policy or Policies of Insurance ar
otherwise except in respect of any liability beyond the
armount which would have been payable under such

other Policy or Policies had this Mutual Scheme not been
effected. This Rule is to be construed to exclude Claims
rmade with respect to professional indemnity claims and
occurrences for all other claims, made or occurring prior to
30 June 1989.

Claims Procedure

Notice

A Member shall as a condition precedent to a Claim to

be indemnified under these Rules and subject to the
default prowvisions as a condition of continued membership
forthwith give to the Manager written notice of each of the
following:

12.1.1 any circumstance or occurrence of which the
Member shall become aware which is likely to give rise to a
Claim against the Member for Civil Liability;

12.1.2 any receipt of notice, written or oral, from any person
of any intention to make a Claim against the Member; and

12.1.3 any Claim made against the Member whether the
quantum of the Claim exceeds the Excess or not.

Mot admit liability

A Member shall not admit liability for, compromise, settle

or make or promise any payment in respect of any Claim
which may be the subject of indemnity hereunder or incur
any costs or expenses in connection therewith without the
written consent of LGA which if it so wishes shall be entitled
to take over and conduct in the name of the Member the
defence and/or settlement of any such claim for which
purpose the Member shall give all such information and
ance as LGA may reasonably require,
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123 Increase in Risk A Member shall forthwith give to LGA full
sarticulars inwriting of any material increase in the risk of
any Civil Liability and shall pay such additional contribution
and shall comply with such other terms and conditions,
if any, as may be reasonably required by LGA in respect of
such Civil Liability.

12.4 Fraudulent Claims and False Information
If a Member shall make any Claim knowing the same to be
false or fraudulent as regards amount or otherwise or shall
provide any false information with respect to a Claim the
entitlernent shall become void and all benefits hereunder
relating to that Claim shall be forfeited.

P
al

5 Continued Support

During the continuance of any Claim against a Member
which is to be indemnified from the Mutual Scheme the
Member shall provide the Board or the Manager with
whatever infarmation and support (including technical
and professional support if requested) as is requested to
enable the adequate investigation, defence and resolution
of any such Claim,

126 Subregation
Every Member seeking indemnity from the Mutual Scheme
shall by membership of the Mutual Scheme have agreed
to subrogate to LGA its rights to investigate, defend and
resolve any Claim against the Member.

&

2.7 Special Assistance

Any Mernber requiring special assistance by way of a grant

or otherwise to manage any Civil Liability may make written
application for such to LGA whereupon LGA shall deal with
the matter and in doing sa may request any information from
the Member and may resolve to refuse the grant, or make the
grant on such terms and conditions as it deems appropriate,

13

13.1 Contributions for each year shall be as determined by LGA
having regard to any matter which it determines relevant.

Contributions

a2
)

2 Contributions once paid by a Member ta the Fund shall not
be recoverable in whole or in part by the Member for any
reason.

13.3 Contributions by each Member shall be applied by LGA
at its discretion toward the accumulation of the Fund, the
purchase for and on behalf of each Member (as one of a
group of Members of the Mutual Scheme) of Indernnity
Coverin respect of Civil Liability of each Mermber in excess
of the level of Pooled Cover and otherwise in furtherance of
the objectives of the Mutual Scheme.
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13.4 Contributions for each Member shall be determined by LGA
from year to year and for the purpose of determining the
appropriate contribution for each Member, the Member
shall provide LGA, the Board and the Manager such
infarmation as is required to determine:

13.4.1 the histery of Civil Liability claims against the
Member;

134.2 operating procedures of the Member in all of its
activities; and

13.4.3 any other matter requested by LGA, the Board or the
Manager.

13.

o

Additional contributions for any year may be levied by LGA
against any Member at any time for any of the following
reasons:

13.5.1 increasing Pooled Cover in any year,
13.5.2 purchasing additional Indemnity Cover in any year;
13.5.3 to cover special Civil Liability risks as determined by
LGA;
13.5.4 to cover increase in risk of Civil Liability of a Member;
13.5.5 to compensate the Fund for the actions of a
defaulting Member;
13.5.6 any other reason determined by LGA by Special
Resolution to be a relevant reason.

134 For the purpases of this Rule the certificate of the Manager

of the costs to the Fund of a defaulting Member if accepted
by LGA shall be final and binding upon all Members.

14, Financial Provisions

14.1 LGA shall in the narme of the Mutual Scheme apen an
account with a Bank of its choice.

14.2 LGA may authorise a memiber of the Board and/or the
Manager to operate the bank account.

14.3 All moneys received in respect of the Mutual Scheme
shall be immediately deposited to the credit of the bank
account.

14.4 LGA may invest any moneys received and not immediately
required to meet the liabilities of the Mutual Scheme:

14.4.1 with the Local Government Finance Authority of
South Australia;

14.4.2 in any security or investment autherised by the
Trustee Act; or
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14.4.3 in any security or investment authorised by the Local
Government Act, 1999 or prescribed for the purposes of
that Act.

14.5 LGA may borrow moneys for the objectives of the Mutual
Scheme and for that purpose may secure the repayment
of such loans by granting security over the assets of the
Mutual Scherne and the Fund.

14.6 LGA, the Board and the Manager shall keep or cause to be
kept all such accounting records for the Mutual Scheme
as fully and correctly explain the transactions and financial
position of the Mutual Scheme,

14.7 The accounting records shall be prepared and maintained
insuch a manner as will enable;

14.7.1 true and fair accounts of the Mutual Scheme to be
prepared from time to time; and

14.7.2 the accounts of the Mutual Scheme to be
conveniently and properly audited annually.

15. Auditor
15.

LGA shall appoint an auditor to audit the books of account
kept in respect of the Mutual Scheme.

.}

15.2 The Members (and the authorised representatives of
each of the Members) and the Auditor shall be entitled at
all times to have access to the accounting and all other

records of the Mutual Scheme,

&

15.3 The Auditor shall audit the Mutual Scheme's accounting
recards annually during the currency of the Mutual Scherme
or more frequently as LGA may direct.

154 The Auditor shall cause a written report to be sent to LGA
and the Board on the completion of each annual audit in
respect of the accounting records of the Mutual Scheme”and
other records relating to the accounts prepared therefrom.

Ln
in

> The Auditor's report shall state whether in the Auditor's
opinion the accounting records aforesaid have been keptin
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
and if the Auditor considers that the records have not been
so kept the Auditor shall specify the reason for not being
satisfied with them,

16. Actuary

16.1 LGA shall appoint an actuary to advise LGA on all aspects of

the Mutual Scheme.

W LGAMLS 2016/17 Annual Report Il LC
B Mission Staternent [l Highlights Bl B

16.2 LGA will procure actuarial advice as and when required
and at least annually for the purpose of preparing the
annual budget.

16.3 The annual actuarial report will be provided to LGA, the
Board and the Manager.

17. Accumulation

LGA is permitted to accurmnulate and to retain for purposes
consistent with these Rules any money or contributions from
Members in any one or more financial year for any purpose
consistent with the ohjectives of the Mutual Scheme.

18. Termination of Membership

18.1 A Member may terminate membership of the Mutual
Scheme at any time by natice in writing to that effect or
by failing to pay contributions levied by LGA within the
tirme prescribed and in such case the Member shall not
thereafter be entitled to any benefits which may otherwise
have been forthcoming from the Mutual Scheme

18.2 A Member which fails to give at least ninety (90) days written
notice of intention to withdraw from the Mutual Scheme or
which otherwise fails to comply with time requirements of
LGA shall pay to LGA any costs incurred by LGA, the Board or
the Manager as a result of such failure and any costs may be
recavered by LGA against the Member as a debt.

18.3 Termination of membership of a Member shall not vary or
walve the ebligations of the continuing Members.

184 Termination of membership shall nat affect the

withdrawing Member's current or subsequent obligation to

make further contributions for any year during which the
membership was current including the year of termination.

18.5 Membership may be terminated by LGA in the event that a

Mernber:

Ln

18.5.1 fails to comply with the reasonable directions of
LGA, the Board or the Manager as to the conduct of its
operations 5o as to minimise risk;

18.5.2 fails to allow a risk management audit to be
undertaken by the Board or the Manager or by the
Manager's nominee;

18.5.3 fails to pay contributions within the time prescribed
by LGA:

18.5.4 commits any breach of these Rules,
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186 Termination of membership shall not otherwise affect
entitlernent to indemnity for any Claim already admitted
to indemnity by virtue of Rule 9 nor vary or waive the
obligations of the defaulting Mermber to comply with the
provisions of the Rules in respect of any year during which
the defaulting Member was a Member of the Mutual
Scheme.

18

4

If a Memiber is in default in payment of a contribution or

in any other way so that the Fund suffers any financial loss
orincurs additional expense LGA may as an alternative to
termination under Rule 18.5 require the defaulting Member
to pay to the Fund an amount to be determined by LGA

to reimburse the Fund for the loss or additional expense. A
Certificate of the Manager specifying the amount so payable
by the defaulting Member shall be accepted by LGA and
shall be final and binding upon the Member. The amount in
the Certificate may be recovered against the member by LGA
as a debt payable by the defaulting Member.

188 If a Member fails to comply with a direction under Rule
18.5.1 LGA may as an alternative to termination require the
Member to pay an additional contribution to cover the
additional risk of Civil Liability or it may exclude that risk of
Civil Liability from the Pocled Cover and the Reinsurance
Cover or it may otherwise limit the exposure of the Fund
and the reinsurer to such Civil Liability.

18.9 Subject to compliance with the termination procedures a
defaulting Member may have its entitlements to Pooled
Cover and Reinsurance Cover limited by the Board under
this Rule,

18.10 In any situation where membership is terminated or
limited LGA shall forthwith provide formal notification of
the fact to the Minister responsible for Local Government
and to the Treasurer.

19. Determination of Disputes

©

If any dispute or difference shall arise between any Member
and LGA or any Member and the Board or any Memiber and
the Manager out of or in connection with the operations of
the Mutual Scherme then any party may give written notice
of dispute which adequately identifies and provides details of
the dispute to the other party or parties. Motwithstanding the
existence of a dispute the parties shall continue to perform
their respective obligations under the Rules.
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16.2 Within fourteen {14) days after receiving a notice of dispute
the parties to the dispute shall confer at least once and in
good faith to resolve the dispute or to agree on methods
of doing so, All aspects of every such conference, except
the fact of the occurrence of the canference, shall be
privileged. If one or the other of the parties has not made a
reasonable or meaningful atternpt at a resolution within 28
days of service of the notice of dispute, that dispute shall be
referred to arbitration.

o
L

[f within a further fourteen (14) days of the dispute being
referred to arbitration, the parties have not agreed upon

an arbitrator the dispute shall be referred to a solicitor or
barrister of the Supreme Court of South Australia appointed
for this purpose by the President for the time being of the
Law Sodiety of South Australia and all proceedings shall be
subject to the provisions of the Commercial Arbitration Act
1986.

194 Except where the parties to a dispute otherwise agree in
writing each party shall bear its own costs and pay one half
of the fees and expenses of the arbitration.

19.5 The decision of the Arbitrator shall be final and binding
upon the parties.

20. Amendment to Rules
20.1 These Rules may be amended at any time by LGA,

20.2 Amendments to these Rules shall operate prospectively
and not retrospectively.

20.3 MNotice of any amendment shall be given forthwith to
all Mernbers and to the Minister responsible for Local
Government and to the Treasurer as long as the reinsurance
from the State Governrment exists.

21. Term of Mutual Scheme and Termination

21.1 The Mutual Scheme will continue until itis terminated by
an Act of the Parliament of the State of South Australia.

21.2 Upon termination of the Mutual 5cheme, unless the
Parliament of the State of South Australia determines
otherwise, the Fund remaining after satisfying all liabilities
will be paid by LGA for the benefit of the members at that
tirne in such manner as is determined by LGA in its absolute
discretion.
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Chairman’s report

I have great pleasure in presenting this annual report for the
year ending 30 June 2017. | am pleased to report that the first
year of our fourth decade has begun with excellent results on
many fronts and provides support and expectation that this
great local government Scheme will continue to work closely
with and through all Councils across South Australia.

The partnership between Councils and the Scheme has
delivered a record low number of new claims this year. This has
progressed significant new initiatives in the Work, Health & Safety
field with establishing the new SkyTrust WHS and risk database,

a Procedures Validation tearn and process, providing WHS
Interactive Court Simulation experiences at various locations
across the state, and continuing a capacity building program to
assist all Councils to have a trained WHS person on staff.

There has been significant Council support for the project to
review the needs of an Ageing Workforce along with the highly
valued Healthy Lifestyle program that has provided thousands
of Health Checks and Skin Cancer Screenings on site for Local
Gavernment employees every year since 1999, There have been
numerous examples of this program identifying critical health
concerns and issues that have proved to be both lifesaving and
life enhancing. Awonderful long running Scherne initiative for
our employees!

The partnership between Councils and the Scheme has
delivered a record low number of new claims this year,
and progressed significant new initiatives in the Work,
Health & Safety field.

It provides great satisfaction to the Board to be able to aversee
such a successful Scheme that is able to deliver back into the
local government cormmunity the above initiatives at no direct
cost in most cases to individual 5cheme Members due to the
financial success of the Scheme's ongaing practices.

The 2017FY has continued to provide challenges with just the
second year of the new Return To Work legislation in place,

the Scheme undergoing its regular and rigarous licence

review by the regulator, RTWSA, and all the while Councils are
working hard to maintain and develop their services to their
communities. Indeed, much of the 2017FY has been taken up
with the licence renewal process involving several nominated
Councils in the Partnership program between LGAWCS & RTWSA
which was completed mid-year.

ff and Board
W Highlights B Board bers' Report 1l AL

ed Financial Reports W Auditor's F

Dave Burgess

lam extremely proud to advise that we have received
advice (after June 30) from RTWSA that the LGA will be
granted a five-year self-insurance licence renewal term
(from late 2017) based on the rigorous review of the
LGAWCS' injury management and RTW systerns and

practices and similarly for the WHS systems and practices.

This is a wonderful achievement and a vast amount of credit must
go ta the Partnership Councils invalved (Kingston District Council,
City of Mitcham and Port Augusta City Council).

| particularly appreciate the positive leadership of the Scheme
staff led by WHS Manager, Stevie Sanders and Claims Manac
Jeanette Hullick in guiding aur Members through this renews
and in working closely with Council management in this
process. Both have required an enormous amount of work for
mermbers and the LGAWCS Board has been very mindful of this
in continuing to support assistance programs for Members to
implement their safety systems.

As always, there are many contributors to the success of this
Scherne, First | must acknowledge the Councils'ongeing support,
contributions and participation with the Scheme to consistently
address and resolve the very many challenges that arise,

We also recognise the role of our two major unions, in the
Australian Workers Union and the Australian Services Union each
of which has been supportive since the early days of the LGAWCS.

Mast importantly, Local Government has been fortunate to
maintain a very productive partnering relationship with Return
ToWork SA and we look forward to its continuation.

Finally, | must recognise the commitment of the LGRS staff
serving the LGAWCS for their diligence and skill in assisting
Scheme Members, their senior managernent and injured
warkers to navigate the return to work and safety management
processes sa praductively, Similarly, | wish to thank the Board
Members and Scheme management for their support and
assistance to me in my rale as Chairman.

nbers M Chairman’s Report M Scheme Manager

port M Scheme Rules I Scheme
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Scheme Manager's report

It's been another outstanding year for the Local Government
Association Workers Compensation Scheme (LGAWCS), with
the LGAWCS again delivering excellent financial results with
significant Rebates declared to Members, achieving sound
Accumulated Reserves, and as advised by the independent

Scheme Actuary has saved local government some $251M over Tony Gray

the years through being self-insured.

The LGAWCS continues to deliver strong results for Schermne
Members amidst a challenging economic and industrial climate
that continues to test Councils in this critical and challenging
aspect of workforce management.

Through the strong financial results, and guided by the
Accumulated Surplus policy, the LGAWCS Board was able to
declare a record Special Distribution for the Scheme of $3M
{which forms part of a combined Special Distribution of $6M
from the LG Risk Schernes). It reflects the ongoing performance
of reducing claims expasures for the LGAWCS working in
partnership with Councils and ather Scheme Members.

Although the LGAWCS has delivered outstanding results, it has
been both a challenging and demanding year. Throughout 2016-
17 the LGAWCS and its staff and RTWSA partnership Councils
have been preparing for the self-insurance licence renewal
assessment which commenced in earnest in April 2017. The
assessment is extremely comprehensive involving an extensive
review of the LGAWCS Injury Management and Claims systems
as well as an audit of the safety systemns of three Councils; City

of Mitcham, Kingston District Council and Port Augusta City
Council.

| am excited and proud to advise that after the 30th of June

on the 11th of September 2017, Return to Work SA (RTWSA),
approved the renewal of registration as a self-insured employer
far the LGA of South Australia for a 5 year period. This is the
maximum term available, which emphasises the significant
progress that the sector has made in the development and
adoption of standardised, functional safety systems during the
term of the current 3 year agreement.

W LGAWCS 2016/17 Annual Report I LGAWCS Staff and B
M Highlights Il Board Memt
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"This represents an outstanding achievement for
Local Government; with conservative actuarial
estimates projecting that self-insurance has
saved the sector over S251M. Importantly,
2016-17 also saw a record low number of new
Workers Compensation claims, emphasising the
advancements the sector has made in providing
employees with a safe work environment.”

This fantastic result is the culmination of several years hard work
from all Members and the LGAWCS. | would like to highlight
the contributions of a few specific Members of the LGAWCS
team, Stevie Sanders, Jeanette Hullick, Matt Barton, Kirsty Gold,
Trudi Ng, Colleen Green, Jodie Wells-Smith, Deb Glasson & Julie
Beaton. They worked tirelessly with the Partnership Council Audit
sites in preparation for the evaluation.

The 5 year licence does not come without conditions and a
commitment to on-going continuaus improvement. So it is
imperative that we all celebrate this outcome, but also make
sure that we maintain the necessary focus over the next 5 years
to retain the current momentum.

i Members B Chairman’s Report Il Scheme Manager's Report B Corporate Governance
ports M Auditor's Report B Scherne Rules B Scherne Memi
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Further highlights from 2017FY include:

Delivery of a record $12.1M in performance rebates to
Members,

Delivery of an operating surplus of $27.1M as at June 2017, an
increase of $2.17M on |ast year.

B Receipt of an unqualified opinion from the financial Auditors.

B Achieved a record low number of new claims incurred (527)

as at end of June, the lowest on record, and 8% lower than
the previous year.

Achieved a 22% reduction in the total cost of Claims paid
anda 12.5% reduction in Lost Time Injuries per million hours
worked,

Continued to deliver on-site to every Council, the highly
regarded Healthy Lifestyle program, including the valuable
Skin Cancer Screening program, reaching over 3000
employess annually.

Continued to reward Councils adopting a sound risk
management approach through ongoing support and
systems based assessments attracting bonus payments.

Continuing to support Regional Members through the
employment of nine Regional Risk Coordinators, in an
ongoing joint initiative with the LGA Mutual Liability Scheme.

Ermbraced technology by moving to a paperless claims
lodgement process, and use of "Go To" meeting format for
regional claims meetings. The Scheme also funded the
licensing of the SkyTrust Risk Management solution which
has been actively endorsed by the sector with 55 Members
adopting the program at the time of writing.

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018

The Healthy Lifestyle program continues to evolve and deliver
value to Members. In 2017FY, over 1600 Health Assessments
and 3000 Skin Cancer Screenings were delivered to Local
Gavernment employees. Participation in the program is
voluntary and all results are kept confidential. These early
assessments are potentially lifesaving, and are clearly appreciated
by Council staff. Of particular note is that of the 3000 Skin
Screenings conducted, 8.3% were referred on for further
assessment, highlighting the value of the program.

The Scheme values innovation and continuous improvement
in return to work and workplace safety initiatives and this is
well demonstrated by the $60,000 of Award prizes granted to

program has been running since 1999, and since then over
5800,000 has been distributed to Members as incentive for
sharing improvements across the Local Government sector,

The Scheme and its Members have been very
well served by a diligent and largely stable
(in these modern times) group of staff, and

| acknowledge and thank them for their
ongoing commitment and dedication to the
interests of the Scheme and its Members.

sort M Scheme Manager's Report M Corp
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Corporate Governance

The Local Government Association Workers Compensation Scheme (LGAWCS) is established
by the Local Government Association of South Australia (LGA) and operates for and on behalf
of local government and its operating authorities including Councils, their subsidiaries and

the LGA.

Sound governance principles are important for the Beard to
establish the framework for how it oversees the LGAWCS to
achieve operational objectives, fulfil legislative requirements,
recognise and manage risk and undertake effective decision
rmaking.

The Board will embrace governance principles to ensure that
accountability and integrity are evident from the manner in
which LGAWCS performs its functions. The adopted principles
provide a practical approach whilst achieving flexibility and
efficiency in a challenging and ever changing operating
environment to protect the interests of the LGA and Scheme
Members,

Role of the Board

The Board is responsible to administer the Scheme for and on
behalf of the LGA in line with its delegated authorities contained
within the Scheme Rules. In general terms, the Board is
responsible for:

B Providing and manitaring strategic direction

B Establishing financial targets and monitoring performance
B Compliance with applicable laws and regulation

B Effective management of risks

B Protection and optimisation of LGAWCS assets

Regular reports on these items are provided to the LGA.

MW LGAWCS 2016
M Highlights B Board M
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Role of the Scheme Manager

The Scheme Manager has delegated authorities, agreed with the
Board and the LGA that enables effective management of the
LGAWCS operations. In general terms, the Scheme Manager is
responsible for,

B Administering the Scheme
B Preparation of financial budgets, reports and contributions

B Compliance with applicable laws, regulations and codes of
conduct

B Effective management of risks and claims
B Regular regorts to the LGA and LGAWCS Board

B Regular laison with the Executive Director of LGA

Composition of the Board

Ihe Board is to be comprised of Members with appropriate skills,
experience and attributes appropriate for the Scheme and its
activities.

The Board Membership comprises qualified people, representing
Local Government, State Government and the Scheme Manager.
In terms of the LGAWCS Rules the Board comprises ten Mermbers
with nine Members being non-executive and the Fund Manager
being the only Executive Member appointed to the Board. The
LGAWCS Rules require the Board to comprise:-

B Six Mermbers nominated by the LGA, one of whom will be the
Presiding Member.

B Two Members are nominated by the Government of the State
of SA.

B Two Members nominated by the Manager

Membership of the Board will be for a term of three years and

Membership can be renewed at the expiration of the member’s

term.

hairman's Report M Scheme ort M Corporate Governance
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The Board meets regularly and its performance is overseen by
the Presiding Member (Chairman), The Board is focussed on
managing the Scheme's:

B Strategic direction

B Financial targets and performance
B |dentification and control of risk

B Regulatory compliance

To assist it to discharge its duties the Board regularly considers
external actuarial, audit and legal advice, The LGAWCS's
strategic issues, financial plans and business plans are reviewed
annually by the Board. The Board receives updates and forecasts
throughout the year from the Scheme Manager.,

Remuneration and Personal Liability of Board
Members

Except in special circumstances approved by LGA, no payment
or other valuable consideration or other benefit shall be made or
given out to any member of the Board in respect of that person’s
performance of duties as a member of the Board or otherwise.

A member of the Board (including a deputy) will incur

no personal liability for an honest act or omission in the
performance or purported performance of powers, functions or
duties of the Board,

A liability that would, but for this immunity lie against a member
of the Board, lies instead against the LGA.
Monitoring LGAWCS Results

The Board is responsible to monitor the performance of the
LGAWCS and undertakes this by:

B Quarterly reviews of operational, financial, investrnent and
corporate performance

B Establishment and review of an annual budget

B Receiving advice from an independent Actuary and
independent Auditor

B Annual review of LGAWCS strategic results and objectives

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018

The Scheme Manager and RTWSA also implement an audit
regime to ensure Members comply with the required safety and
injury management standards.

Regulation

The LGAWCS operates as a scheme established under Schedule
1 of the Local Government Act 1999 and must comply with this
legislation. The LGAWCS must also comply with the various
requirernents of the Return To Work Act 2014 and all relevant
performance standards determined by RTW Corporation under
the Code of Conduct for Self-insured Employers,

Actuarial Review

Since its inception, the LGAWCS has established that its liabilities
and financial performance are to be assessed by an independent
actuary. The external actuary is involved in outstanding

claim reviews, assessment of unearned contributions, setting
contributions and assessing outstanding claim reserves. A peer
review of Actuarial advice is conducted at least three yearly.

The external actuary is to be from an organisation which is not
assaciated with the external auditor,

Audit Reviews

Anindependent external auditor is appointed by the Board of
LGAWCS to audit the financial statements at 30 June each year.
The external auditor is required to report to the Board and is
required ta meet the Board annually following completion of the
audit. The external auditor is to be from an organisation which is
not assaciated with the external actuary.

Business Risks

X as

The LGAWCS identifies business risks through its annual strategic
planning and quarterly performance maonitoring processes. In
line with RTWSA requirernents and the assessment of business
risk exposures, the Board safeguards its risk exposure by
purchasing reinsurance protection where appropriate.

s feport M Corporate Governance
Scherme Rules I Scheme Memk
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2016/17 Highlights

Together Local Government Risk Services (LGRS) and the Local Government Association (LGA)
pioneered Australia's self-insurance mutual fund concept within Local Government with
the establishment of the Local Government Association Workers Compensation Scheme
(LGAWCS). This changed the Local Government risk landscape in South Australia for the better,

as Councils and Risk Schemes partnered to improve the safety of the working environment for
all employees.

$27.1M @ 25,000 Hours

NET FUND RESERVES OF PREVENTATIVE RISK AND WHS SERVICES

H
-0—0
G
S1TM S3M
SPECIAL DISTRIBUTIONS SPECIAL DISTRIBUTIONS

li;IATZE;r]EMNEDTOMEMBERS 22% RedUCtion

IN TOTAL CLAIMS COST

Employment VS Claims Summary 2016/17

Claims numbers at an all-time LOW of 527

+40%

Movement
z

-50%

1993 2005 2010 2005 2006 2017
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Claims and RTW Highlights

Managing claims for 30 years for the Local Goverment sector, our specalist injury management
team carries with them a wealth of knowledge, experience and skill base that is committed to
providing effective services to Members.

Aim
Our Members can be assured the Local Government Association

Workers Compensation Scheme (LGAWCS) aims to deliver effective
claims results and outcomes.

527 4. 4,058
\ 4

NEW CLAIM NUMBERS RECEIVED TOTAL DAYS LOST

$6,149

AVERAGE COST PER CLAIM

12.5%

REDUCTION IN LOST TIME INJURIES

L

IN TOTAL COST OF CLAIMS MADE A FULL RETURN TO WORK IN 2017

a
&
g

22% Reduction i\' 90% of Claims
A

Reduction in types MUSCULAR
of claims summary PSYCHOLOGICAL e
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Training and Prevention
Program Highlights

The LGAWCS allows Scheme Members to benefit from sound planning and effective delivery

of key strategies resulting in a strong financial performance built on the back of strong
systems established in injury management, return to work and work health and safety.

Aim

to work and workplace initiatives.

Skytrust

rust was implemente

d based management system aims
= PSSIL It offers a holistic approach to Membe
overnment workers safe.
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The Safety Leadership Program
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natianally :
with clear and documente
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The LGAWCS values innovation and continuous improvement in return
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Interactive Court Simulations
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Healthy Lifestyle Program Highlights

The Healthy Lifestyle Program aims to improve the health awareness and health outcomes
of Local Government employees and assist to reduce injury incidence and improve injury
outcomes, Various program components combine to have a positive impact on the overall
health and wellbeing of thousands. Empowering employees to reduce health risks, we
encourage more Council employees to actively participate in this Scheme funded program.

@ HEALTHY LIFESTYLE PROGRAM

HEALTH ASSESSMENTS

HEALTH COACHING

SKIN SCREENINGS

|
M Highlights
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m DEMOGRAPHIC BREAKDOWN

BOWEL SCREENING KITS

EXECUTIVE HEALTH EVALUATIONS

ONLINE PROGRAM

HELPING YOUR MATES PROGRAM

LAUNCHED FEBRUARY 2017

port Wl t flemt | t | A port W par
W Highlights I

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018 Page 65

ltem 16.1

Attachment 2



LGAWCS - Annual Report 2016-17 - - for Audit and Council Information Reports - Attachment 2
January 2018

Item 16.1

Abridged
Financial Reports

NG| A

Attachment 2
T

g
: N
\
!

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018




LGAWCS - Annual Report 2016-17 - - for Audit and Council Information Reports -
January 2018

Attachment 2

Board Members' Report

The Board members present their report together with the financial report of Local
Government Association Workers Compensation Scheme (LGAWCS) for the year ended 30

June 2017 and the auditor’s report thereon.

Board Members

I'he Board members of the Scheme at any time during or since
the end of the financial year are:

Dave Burgess (reappointed Nov 2016)
Matt Pinnegar {appointed Sept 2015)

Max Amber {reappointed Mar 2015}

Leo Demer (reappointed Apr 2016)

Gary Okely (reappointed Sept 2016)
Charles Mansueto (reappointed Nov 2016)
Stephen Park (appointed Aug 2015)

Alex Hart (appointed Jan 2016)

Helen Macdonald (appointed MNov 2016)
Bruce Green (appointed Mar 2015)

Principal Activities

The Scheme is a mutual risk product which offers discretionary
indeminity and injury management service to its members in
respect of their potential and actual liabilities that arise under
the provisions contained in the Return to Work Act 2014 (RTW
Act), These services are provided to Local Government in South
Australia, and include the provision of claims management,
return to work and work health and safety managernent services,
to minimise the occurrence of worker compensation liabilities,

Review and Results of Operations

The operating surplus for the 2017FY amounted to $3,264,766
(2016FY: 5890,584). In 2018FY, the LGAWCS provided rebates
against contributions, totalling 512,102,204 (2017FY: rebate
provided against contributions was $11,431,330).

During the 2017 financial year the Scheme made a special
distribution of $1,000,000 to Members, (2016: $1,000,000)

State of Affairs

In the opinion of the board members, there were no significant
changes in the state of affairs of the Scheme during the financial
year under review,

S 2016/17 Annual Report M LGAWCS Staff and Board :
M Highlights B Board Members' Report Bl Abridged
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Environmental Regulation

Ihe Scheme's operations are not subject ta any significant
erwiranmental regulations under either Commornwealth or
State legislation. However, the Board believes that the Scheme
has adequate systerns in place for the management of its
environment requirernents and is not aware of any breach of
those environmental requirements as they apply to the Scheme.

Events subsequent to reporting date

Inthe interval between the end of the financial year and the
date of this report no item, transaction or event of a material and
unusual nature has arisen, in the opinion of the board members
of the Schemne, likely to affect significantly the operations of the
Scherne, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of
the Scheme in future financial years.

Likely Developments

Information about likely developments in the operations of the
Scheme andt xpected results of those operations in future
financial years has not been included in this report.

Indemnification & insurance of directors & officers

Scherne Rule 6,10 states that a member of the Board (including
a deputy) will incur no personal liability for an honest act or
orission in the performance or purparted performance of
powers, functions or duties of the Board.

Scherne Rule 6.11 states that a liability that would, but for Rule
6.10 lie against the member of the Board, lie instead against the

Local Government Association of South Australia (LGA).

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board members

A E—

Lehairman Fulyd Marlager
Dave Burgess Gary Okely\”

Adelaide, 11th Septernber 2017
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Operating Disclosures

Local Government Association Workers Board Members' declaration
Compensation Scheme Annual abridged
financial report 30 June 2017
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report of Local G
Compensation Scheme for the
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Relationship of the abridged financial report to the
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an and ended on that date.
Government Association Workers Compensation Scheme as the
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Dated in Adelaide this 11th day of Septermber 2017.
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LeRairman
[Dave Burgess Gary Okely*
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2017

Notes 2017 2016
S 5

Member contributions 22,231,322 21,476,332
Catastrophe insurance (1,320,560} (1,254,035)
Net member contribution revenue 20,910,762 20,222,297
Met claims expense (b) (10,163,862) (12,881,023)
Scheme manager expense (2,252,494) (2,192,800)
Scheme result 8,494,406 5,148,474
Investrment and other income 1,340 464 1,395,854
Other administration expenses 1(a) [6,570,105) (5,653,744)
Operating surplus/(deficit) 3,264,765 890,584
Total operating surplus/(deficit) for the year attributable to Local

Government Association Workers' Compensation Scheme 3,264,765 890,584

B Abridged Financial Reports B
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Statement of Financial Position

For the year ended 30 June 2017

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2 4,902,043 1,371,575
Recei 8,139,927 25,004,788
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 17,051,786 41,291,673
Total Current Assets 30,093,756 67,668,036
Non-current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 24,210,105
Total Non-Current Assets 24,210,105 -
Total Assets 54,303,861 67,668,036
Current liabilities
Payables 1,043,158 2589228
Cutstanding claims liability 3 9,150,765 7,994 968
Unearned member contribution liability 6,889,054 22,338,492
Total Current Liabilities 17,083,057 32,922,688
Non-current liabilities
85,000 85,000

3 10,034,216 9,823,524
Total Non-Current Liabilities 10,119,216 9,908,524
Total Liabilities 27,202,273 42,831,212
Net Assets 27,101,588 24,836,824
Equity
Retained earnings 27,101,588 24,836,824
Total Equity 27,101,588 24,836,824

he above statement of financial position should be read in comunction with the accompanying notes
] port W t A [ t M t W

B Abridged Financial Reports 8
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Statement of changes in total
accumulated funds

For the year ended 30 June 2017

2017 2016

5 5
Total accumulated funds at the beginning of the year 24,836,823 24,946,240
Surplus for the yvear 3,264,765 890,584
Special distribution {1,000,000) (1,000,000)
lotal accumulated funds at the end of the year 27,101,588 24,836,824

| t W
B Abridged Financial Reports B
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Statement of cash flows

For the year ended 30 June 2017

Cash flows from operating activities

Member contributions received {inclusive of GST)

reinsurance premiurm paid
Claims payments
Payment to suppliers (inclusive of GST)

Interest received

Met cash (outflow) from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payrments for investments

Net cash (outflow) from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Spedial distribution paid
Met cash (outflow) from financing activities
Met (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

B Abridged Financial Reports 8
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2017 2016

5 §
24,438,854 23,611,608
(1,432.420) (1,365,904}
(8,797,373) (14,096,074)
(11,055422) (9,.819,378)
1,376,829 1,548,047
4,530,468 (120,801)
- (283,003}
- (283,003)
(1,000,000) {1,000,000)
{1,000,000) (1,000,000)
3,530,468 (1,403,804)
1,371,575 2,775,379
4,902,043 1,371,575
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

Note 1 - Operating surplus
(a) Expenses

56,155 45,233

33,150 33,150

Bank and guarantee fees 33,733 25,863
Health & wellbeing 653479 619432
Industrial, legal & consulting fees 506,585 491,769
Injury management legislative compliance 118,541 138,214
egal fees 12,080 3461

g 47,892 16,987
212,903 208,054

Regional risk management fees 987,650 933,900
Sponsorship & promaotion 123,524 81,987
Seminars - 4417
Subscriptions 24,244 6,735
OHS core system developrent 1,404,133 860,455
Development fund 206777 141,235
RTWSA lewy 1,358,398 1,284,000
Lass control fees 774,124 740,874
1326 7489

15411 4489

6,570,105 5,653,744
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2017

Note 1 - Operating surplus

(b) Net claims expense

Direct business

Current period ¢

inall previous financial years

borne in the current financial year. Pricr period amounts relate to a reassessment of the risks borne

Current year Prior years

Gross claims expense

Gross claims and related expenses - undiscounted

(Gross claims and related expenses - discount

Gross claims and related expenses - discounted

Net claims incurred

12,508,636 (2,235,105) 10,273,531

(239,509) 29,840 (109,669)
12,269,127 (2,105,265) 10,163,862
12,269,127 (2,105,265) 10,163,862

Current year Prior years

Gross claims expense

ross claims and re

L

Gross claims and related expenses - discount

Gross claims and related expenses - discounted

Met claims incurred

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018

ted expenses - undiscounted

B Abridged Financial Reports

10,076,983 12,593,489
{148,556} 287,535
9,928,427 2,952,597 12,881,024
9,928,427 2,952,597 12,881,024
[ t rt M
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Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

] S
Cash at bank and in hand 524943 283,882
[erm investment n 3 months to maturity 4,377,100 1,087,693
4,902,043 1,371,575
Note 3 - Outstanding claims liability
2017 2016
5 S
Central estimate (A) 16,214,161 14,998,441
Discount to present value (685,579) (575,909}
15,528,582 14,422,532
Claims handling cost (B) 458,500 426,214
15,987,482 14,848,746
Risk margin (C) 3,167 496 2,968,749
Gross outstanding claims liability 19,184,978 17,818,495
Gross claims incurred - undiscounted (& 4+ B + ( 19,870,557 18,394,404
Current 9,150,765 7,994,968
Non - curren 10,034,216 9,823,524
19,184,981 17,818,492
Risk margin
Process used to determine the risk margin:
> risk margin is an additional alle icertainty in the ultimate cost of claims, >rall margin

adopted after considering the unc o, industry trends and the Scheme's risk appreciation.

a risk margin of 20% wou

ving reliable,

Ihe risk margin is added to the central estimate of net outstanding clairms liability.

| t W
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Independent auditor’s report on the summary financial
statements
To the Board members of Local Government Association Workers” Compensation Scheme

inion

{}!.'."-'_lf-'

In our opinion, the summary financial statements are consistent in all material respects, with the
audited financial report, in accordance with the basis of preparation described in Note 4 to the audited
financial report.

What we have audited

The summary financial statements are derived from the audited financial report of Local Government
Association Workers' Compensation Scheme for the year ended 30 June 2017. The summary financial
statements comprise:

» the summary statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017

* the summary statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended

+  the summary statement of changes in total accumulated funds for the year then ended
s the summary statement of cash flows for the year then ended

» the related notes to the audited financial report of Local Government Association Workers'
Compensation Scheme for the year then ended

+  Board members’ declaration.
Summary financial statements
The summary financial statements do not contain all the disclosures required by Australian
Accounting Standards applied in preparation of the audited financial report of the Local
Government Association Workers' Compensation Scheme. Reading the summary financial
statements and the auditor’s report thereon, therefore, is not a substitute for reading the
audited financial report of Local Government Association Workers' Compensation Scheme and the
auditor’s report thereon.

The audited financial report and our report thereon

We expressed an unmodified audit opinion on the audited financial report in our report dated 11
September 2017.

Basis of accounting and restriction on distribution and use

We draw attention to Note 4 to the summary financial statements, which describes the basis of
accounting. The summary financial statements have been prepared to assist Local Government
Association Workers” Compensation Scheme to meet the requirements of users. As a result, the
summary financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our report is intended solely
for the members of Local Government Association Workers' Compensation Scheme.

Board members’ responsibility for the summary financial statements

The Board members of the Scheme are responsible for the preparation of the summary audited
financial report in accordance with the basis of preparation deseribed in Note 4.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion whether the summary financial statements are consistent,
in all material respects, with the audited financial report based on our procedures, which were
conducted in accordance with Auditing Standard ASA 810 Engagements to Report on Summary
Financial Statements.

@"\c;iu\nkflf\“u ke (DP’T LA

PricewaterhouseCpopers

M 7y Adelaide

11 September 2017

M Scheme Manager's Repo
- W Auditor's Report B Schem
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Scheme Rules

1. Operation of Rules

These Rules aperate from 4.00 pm on 30 June 2005.

2. Definitions

In these Rules, the following waords have the meanings given to

them:

2.1 "Board" means the Board of Management appointed by
LGA in accordance with these Rules.

2.2 "Claim" means any claim made upon a Member by an
emplayes in respect of a compensable disability under the
Workers'Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1986, or a
claim by anather entity seeking recovery from a Member in
respect of a compensable disability by any person.

2.3 "Fund" means the fund established and maintained in
accordance with these Rules.
24 "LGA" means the Local Government Association of South

Australia which for the purposes of the Warkers' Schermne is
the "Nominated Employer” pursuant to Section 60(7) of the
Workers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1986 ("the
Act”y and for the purposes of these Rules and any decision
making by LGA under these Rules is the State Executive of
the Local Government Association of South Australia.

25 "Manager” means the Manager appointed in accordance
with these Rules.

26 "Member" means:

26.1 Local Government Association of South Australia
{LGA);

262 CPA Pty Ltd;

263 The Local Government Finance Authority of South
Australia;

264 Local Government Superannuation Board;

2.6.5 All Councils and Subsidiaries constituted pursuant to
the provisions of the Local Government Act 1995;
266 Any other body so prescribed by the provisions of any

Act of Parliament;

2.6.7 Any ather entity admitted to the membership of the
Workers' Scheme by the LGA.

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018
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32

33

"Ordinary Resolution” means a resolution passed with the
rnajority of the votes of all persons present and entitled to
vote at the meeting at which the resolution is put.

"Special Resolution" means a resclution passed with the
unanimous vote of all persons present and entitled to vote
at the meeting at which the resolution is put.

“the Act” means the Workers' Rehabilitation and
Compensation Act 1986, and any Act of Parliament in
addition to or in substitution for that Act,

"Workers' Scheme" means The Local Government
Association Workers' Compensation Scheme first
established in 1994 and conducted pursuant to the Local
Government Act 1999 and in accordance, with these Rules.

Delegation

LGA may delegate any power, function or duty under
these Rules to the Board subject to such limitations and
conditions as may be determined by LGA.

LGA may reveke or amend a delegated power, function or
duty at any time by giving written notice to that effect to
the Board.

Subject only to any limitations or conditions in the
delegation the Board in exercising delegated power will be
empowered under these Rules as if it were the LGA.

Any other power, function or duty to be delegated by LGA
to the Board will be as determined by LGA and notified in
writing to the Board.

Objectives

The objectives of the Warkers' Scheme are to provide to
Mernbers assistance in respect  of their potential and
actual liabilities for any Claim for the rehabilitation of and/
or payment of compensation to an employee or any other
person so entitled for compensable disabilities under the
Act and including but without limiting the generality of the
foregoing to provide.

4.1.1 advices in respect of minimising the risk of occurrence
and severity of all compensable disabilities;

4.1.2 assistance in the administration, investigation and
resolution of any Claim;

Wanager's Report M Corporate C
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4,13 assistance in the rehabilitation of emplayees suffering
from compensable disabilities;

4.1 4 legal representation in respect of any Claim;

4.1.5 financial assistance by way of discretionary grants
inrespect of Member liabilities for the rehabilitation
and compensation of all employees suffering from
compensable disabilities.

5. Membership

5.1 The entities defined in Rule 2.6 are by the adoption of these
Rules Members of the Workers' Scheme.

52 LGA may from time to time on the recommendation of
the Board and by Special Resolution admit to membership
of the Workers' Scheme any other entity which makes
application to LGA and agrees to be bound by these Rules.

5.3 Inexercising discretion to admit an entity to membership of
the Workers'Scheme, LGA may take into account any matter
which it considers relevant.

54 Inrespect of each financial year during the operation of
the Workers'Scheme, the Members shall be those entities
which have been admitted to membership and have paid
all moneys levied in respect of their membership for that
financial year ("contribution”}.

w
in

Payment of a contribution by a Member shall be evidence
of the Member's agreerment to be bound by these Rules.
6. The Board

6.1 LGA will maintain a Board to administer the Warkers'
Scheme in the pursuit of the objectives for and on behalf of
LGA and the Members of the Workers'Scherne,

6.2 Membership of the Board will be for a term of three years
which can be renewed from time to time.

6.3 The Board will comprise:

£.3.1 Six members nominated by the LGA one of whom will
be appointed by the Board to be the Presiding Member of
the Board,;

£.3.2 Two members nominated by the Government of the
State of Sauth Australia; and

5.3.3 Two members nominated by the Manager,

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018
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6.6

6.8

6.9

6.1

o
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[a)

Every member of the Board may have a deputy nominated
by the Board member and approved by the LGA who may
attend meetings participate fully in the meeting and vote
inthe absence of the Board member and otherwise may
»nd meetings at the invitation of the Board but will not
then be entitled to vote,

arte

Save for any matter which under the Rules requires a
Special Resolution, questions arising at a meeting of the
Board shall be decided by Ordinary Resolution.

Six mernbers of the Board including one Board member
appointed under Clause

6.3.2 (or the deputy attending as the case may be) will
constitute & quorurn for any meeting of the Board.

Members of the Board will be entitled only to one vote on
any matter.

Except in special circumstances approved by LGA no
payment or other valuable consideration or any other
benefit shall be made or given out of the Fund to

any member of the Board in respect of that person's
performance of duties as a member of the Board or
otherwise,

Ihe Board shall report annually to LGA and the Members on
all aspects of the operation of the Workers' Schemne for the
preceding year.

A mermber of the Board (including a deputy) will incur
no personal liability for an honest act or omission in
the performance or purported performance of powers,
functions or duties of the Board.

A liability that would, but for Rule 6.10 lie against a member
of the Board or a deputy, lies instead against LGA which will
fully indemnify the member of the Board and a deputy for
any such liability,

Fund

LGA shall maintain a Fund to meet the objectives of

the Workers' Scheme and for that purpose shall at the
commencement of each financial year levy the Members
of the Workers' Scheme a contribution to be paid into the
Fund at such levels as are determined by LGA to meet:

7.1.1 such Claims as may be made against any one ar more
of the Members during that year;

Corporate Governance

tor's Report I Scheme Rules B Schem
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7.1.2 such Claims as may have been made against any one
or more of the Members during any previous year and
which at the commencement of these Rules and any new
financial year have not been settled;

7.1.3 the operating expenses of the Workers Scheme for
that year;

7.1 4 any grants or allocations to Members which LGA in its
discretion may make or intends to make;

7.1.5 the cost to LGA of performing its responsibilities under
the Workers'Scheme;

7.1.6 any other amount determined by LGA to be required
for a contribution to the Warkers' Scheme.

The Members must contribute to the Fund in the
proportions and the amounts determined annually by LGA.

LGA shall administer the Fund with the intent that upon the
settlement of all Claims made in any financial year:

7.3.1 any surplus remaining in the Fund attributable to that
year shall be allocated at the absolute direction of LGA
toward liabilities of the Fund for any other year whether
future or past; and

7.3.2any deficiency in the Fund in that year may be

met by additional contributions levied by LGA against
each Member for that year in the proportion in which
contributions were made to the Fund by each Member for
that year.

Powers, Duties & Functions of LGA

LGA shall be empowered for and on behalf of the Members
of the Workers' Scherne to do all the following things
namely:

8.1.1 levy Mermbers for differential contributions to the
Fund;

8.1.2 invest all contributions received from Members of the
Workers' Scheme;

8.1.3 expend the contributions and income earned
comprising the Fund of the Workers' Scheme in respect of
each financial year in and towards:

8.1.3.1 the general administration of the Workers' Scheme;

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018
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8.1.3.2 assistance to Members by way of any advices in
respect of their potential and actual liabilities in respect of
compensable disabilities;

8.1.3.3 assistance to Members in respect of the
rehabilitation of employees suffering from compensable
disabilities;

8.1.3.4 assistance to Members in the administration,
investigation and resolution of Claims;

8.1.3.5 legal representation for Members in respect of any
Claims;

8.1.3.6 financial assistance by way of grants to Members in
respect of their liabilities to rehabilitate and compensate
employees suffering from compensable disabilities;

8.1.3.7 the cost to LGA of performing its responsibilities
under the Workers' Scheme; and

8.1.3.8 such other expenses determined by LGA to be
necessarily incidental to the proper functioning of the
Workers' Scheme,

LGA may make such additional rules to be cbserved by a
Member or the Members as it may deern fit with respect
to the terms and conditions upen which a Member or
Members will be eligible for assistance from the Warkers'
Scheme provided that no such rule shall be made in terms
inconsistent with these Rules and further provided that

no such rule shall operate and take effect in respect of any
Member until a copy thereof shall have been served upon
such Member or Mernbers.

LGA will enter into all such agreerments for and on behalf
of Members of the Warkers' Scheme as are necessary for
or incidental to, the proper administration of the Workers'
Scheme in the pursuit of its objectives.

LGA will carry out all such investigation of such things and
make all submissions to such bodies as LGA may deem to
be necessary for or incidental to, the proper administration
of the Workers' Scheme in the pursuit of its objectives,

Wanager's Report M Corporate C
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9. Admission of Claim to Indemnity

LGA shall consider any Claim for which a Member seeks
indemnity from the Fund and may in its sole and absolute
discretion and either in whole or in part and upon such terms
and conditions as LGA may consider appropriate ¢ mine
whether it will grant indemnity and assistance for the Member
from the Fund in respect of any such Clairm.

10. Management of the Scheme

10.1 LGA must engage a Manager upon such terms and
conditions as may be deterrmined by LGA.

10.

[

The Manager's duties shall be specified by LGA from time to
time and shall include:

10.2.1 carrying out such duties with respect to the
management and administration of the Workers' Scheme
for and on behalf of LGA as LGA may deem fit from time to
time;

10.2.2 keeping records of all activities for and on behalf of
the Warkers' Scheme:

10.2.3 the preparation of the annual operating budget;
10.2.4 the calculation of contributions in conjunction with
actuarial advice;

10.2.5 the management of Clairms made against each
Mermber including:

10.2.5.1 the investigation and assessment of those Claims;

10.2.5.2 the preparation of reqular reports to LGA or the
Board on the progress of Claims and the preparation of
recommendations as to the settlement or otherwise of the
Claims;

10.2.5.3 the issue of instructions to the Workers' Scheme
legal advisers for advice in respect of Claims and for
assistance in the defence of Claims;

10.2.54 the keeping of the accounts of the Fund for each
year;

10.2.5.5 the preparation of advice and recommendations on
the Investment of any moneys of the Fund not immediately
required;

B L
M Highlights Il Board M
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10.2.5.6 the preparation of regular reports to LGA or the
Board in such form as LGA or the Board shall from time to
time direct in respect of the Fund under its administration
as 10

(@) Claims outstanding;

{(b)  the assessment of liability in respect of each
outstanding Claim;

(c) the ability of the Fund to meet the assessment of
liability;
(d) the
any;

ssessment of further contributions required, if

(e} theinvestment of the moneys of the Fund nat
immediately required; and

{f)  the allocation of surplus moneys in the Fund, if any.

10.2.6 the conduct of any investigation or audit of the
activities of a Member so as to identify and assess risk, to
give Notice to a Member to take action to minimise risk and
to report to the Board the outcome of such investigation or
audit including detail of any Notice given by the Manager
10 a Member and the Member’s response to such Matice,

o
Lo

The Manager shall be available at all times to LGA, and 1o
the Board and to any member of the Board, any member of
any committee of the Board and the Members to answer
any guestions on the conduct of the activities of the
Warkers' Scheme.

104 The Manager shall be entitled to payment of a
Management Fee for the performance of its duties,
11. Duties of the Board

11.1 The Board shall be responsible to LGA to the extent of
delegated power and within the ambit of its power the
duties of the Board shall be;

11.1.1 to achieve and implement the objectives of the
Woarkers' Schermne;

11.1.2 to ensure from a financial perspective that the
Workers' Scheme is viable;
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11.1.3 to conduct its business in such manner as is resolved
by the Board from time to time;

11.1.4 to determine whether to recommend to LGA to
admit an entity to membership of the Workers' Scherne;

11.1.5 to recommend to LGA any changes to the Rules;

11.1.6 to review the performance and function of the
Workers' Schermne,

11.2 The Board shall be responsible to LGA for the financial

management of the Workers' Scherme to the extent that it
shall:

11.2.1 from time to time undertake an assessment of
Members or any of thern and their activities to assist in the
determination of the proportion in which the Members are
to contribute to the Fund in any year and may upan the
conclusion of any such investigation direct the Members as
to the procedures to be adeopted by them to prevent claims
or to minimise risks;

11.2.2 annually prepare the financial statements and, where
considered necessary, report to LGA and the Mermbers on
any items arising frorn those staterments;

11.2.3 be responsible for the assessment of the Members to
determine the proportion in which they are to contribute
to the fund in each year.

11.2.4 be responsible for the investment of monies of
the Fund not immediately required and the allocation of
surplus monies in the Fund.

11.3 The Board shall consider regularly the reports of the

Manager in relation to Claims and,

11.3.1 shall submit its instructions to the Manager as to any
Claim made against a Member seeking indemnity from the
Fund; and

11.3.2 from time to time shall issue instructions to the
Manager to permit the Manager to process those Claims.

11.4 The Board may establish such committees as it considers

necessary to be constituted by such persons as the Board
may determine to investigate and report to the Board on
any rnatter relevant to the Workers' Scherme.

11.5 The Board shall upon receipt of the recommendation of

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018

the Manager prepare and submit to LGA in and for each
year during the term of the Workers' Scheme a budget
and a financial report which shall deal separately with the
following items:

11.5.1 general and administrative costs to be charged
against the Fund;
11.5.2 the projected income of the Fund by way of

contributions interest ar other sources;

11.5.3 the liabilities of the Fund for estimated Claims and
Claims adjustment costs;

11.54 any grants to be made to a Member or any other

person or body for any purpose associated with a Claim on
a Member whenever arising.

116 The Board may at its discretion alter the amounts to be

1.

=l

12.

P

expended in respect of the itemns listed in the budget for
each year where necessary to meet the purposes of the
Workers' Scheme;

Where it becomes apparent to the Board that for any year
the Fund will be insufficient ta meet Claims payable from
the Fund, the Board should so advise LGA which may at any
time require the payment by the Members for that year of
an additional contribution in the same proportions as the
contribution paid by each of the Members to the Fund for
that year in order to ensure that all Claims upon the Fund
for that year are able to be met.

Additional Powers of the LGA

Excess

Each Member will be liable for the first amount of any Claim
to be known as the "Excess" which shall be determined

by LGA, The Excess may be a differential amount for each
Member and for each Claim or a combination of both.

Defaulting Member

LGA may by written notice to a Member in default of

these Rules exclude that Member from any or a defined
entitlerment to indemnity from the Fund for a particular year
Or years.
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12.3 Special Risks
LGA may by written notice to a Member exclude a Member
from any or a defined entitlernent to indemnity from the
Fund for a Claim in respect of a "special risk" as determined
by LGA.

Other Insurance

A Member is not entitled to indemnity from the Fund for
any Claim for which, at the time of the happening of the
event giving rise to the Claim, the Member was otherwise
indemnified or insured by or would, but for the existence
of this Workers' Scheme be indemnified or insured by any
other Policy or Policies of Insurance or otherwise, except
in respect of any liability beyond the armount which would
have been payable under such other Policy or Policies had
this Workers' 5cheme not been in existence.

S
D

o
(%]

> Failure to Notify and False Notification

12.5.1 Where a Member fails to notify the Manager as
required by Rules 13.1 and 13.3 or breaches Rule 13.2 or
subrmits a false claim or provides false information contrary
o Rule 134 or fails to comply with any requirement or
Motice issued pursuant to Clause 15, the LGA may (in lieu
of terminating the membership of the defaulting Member
pursuant to Rule 20 and in addition to any other power
under these Rules) levy an additional cantribution to be
paid by a defaulting Member or remove any benefit
which may otherwise have accrued to the benefit of the
Member under these Rules either as a penalty for the
default or as a condition precedent for the Claim against
the Member to be considered for indemnity from the Fund.

12.5.2 A decision by LGA to levy an additional contribution
] 'rin default, or to remove any benefitin
lieu of termination of membership or any other sanction,
does not preclude LGA from exercising the power to
terminate the membership of the defaulting Member if
there is any repeat of the default or failure by the Member
to adequately address the issue of concern identified by
LGA (including the payment of the additional contribution)
or any other relevant performance or risk management
1550Ue,
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Claims Procedure

Notice

A Member shall, as a condition precedent for a Claim to be
indemnified under these Rules and subject to the default
provisions as a condition of continued entitlernent to the
benefits of membership, forthwith give to the Manager
written natice of each of the following:

13.1.1 any circumstance or occurrence of which the
Member shall become aware ar should reasonably be
aware which is likely to give rise to a Claim;

13.1.2 receipt of any notice, written or aral, from any person
of any intention to make a Claim; and

13.1.3 every Claim whether the guantum of the Claim
exceeds the Excess or not.

2 Not admit liability

A Member shall nat admit liability for, compromise, settle

or make or promise any payment in respect of any Claim
which may be the subject of indemnity hereunder or incur
any costs or expenses in connection therewith without the
written consent of LGA which if it so wishes shall be entitled
to take over and conduct in the name of the Member the
defence and/or settlement of any such Claim for which
purpose the Member shall give all such information and
assistance as LGA may reasonably require,

13.3 Increase in Risk

A Member shall forthwith give to LGA full particulars in
writing of any material increase in the risk of any Claim or
liability and shall pay such additional contribution and shall
comply with such ather terms and conditions, if any, as may
be required by LGA in respect of such Claims or liability:

13.4 Fraudulent Claim and False Information

5 Staff and Board Members B Chairman's Report B 5cheme Manager's

ed Financial Reports W

If a Member shall submit a Clairm for indemnity from the
Fund knowing the claim to be false or fraudulent as regards
armount or atherwise or shall provide any false infarmation
with respect to a Claim the entitlement to indermnity from
the Fund shall become void and all benefits hereunder
relating to that Claim shall be forfeited.
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13.5 Continued support

13.

14
14,

14,

6

1

Rt

During the continuance of any Claim which is to be
indernnified from the Fund the Member shall provide the
Board or the Manager with whatever information and
support (including technical and professional support

if requested) as is requested to enable the adeguate
investigation defence and resolution of any such Claim.

Subrogation

Every Member seeking indemnity from the Fund shall
by membership of the Workers' Scheme have agreed to
subrogate to LGA its rights to investigate, defend and
resolve any Claim.

Special Assistance

Any Member requiring special assistance by way of a grant
or otherwise to manage any Claim may make written
application for such to LGA whereupon LGA shall deal with
the matter and in doing so may request any information
from the Member and may resolve to refuse the grant or
make the grant on such terms and conditions as it deems
appropriate,

Contributions

Contributions for each year shall be as determined by LGA
having regard to any matter which it determines relevant.
Contributions so determined must be paid by each
Member as requested by the LGA.

Contributions once paid by a Member to the Fund shall
not be recoverable in whole or in part by the Member for
any reasen, including in the event of the expulsion of a
Member from the Waorkers' Scheme, the early termination
of membership, a decision by LGA not to indemnify a clairm
or to impose a condition for indemnity, or a decision to nat
renew membership of the Workers' Scherne for any year.

Contributions by each Member shall be applied by LGA
at its discretion toward the accumulation of the Fund and
otherwise in furtherance of the objectives of the Workers'
Scheme.

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018

14.4 Contributions for each Member shall be determined by LGA

146

15.

15,

from year to year and for the purpose of determining the
appropriate contribution for each Member the Member
shall pravide LGA, the Board and the Manager such
infarmation as is required to determine:

14.4.1 the histery of Claims against the Member;

14.4.2 operating and risk management procedures of the
Member in all of its activities; and

14.4.3 any other matter requested by LGA, the Board or the
Manager.

Additional contributions for any year may be levied by LGA
against any Member or Members or all of the Members at
any tirne for any of the following reasans:

14.5.1 to compensate the Fund for the actions of a
defaulting Member or Members,

14.5.2 to compensate the Fund for additional risk, non-
compliance with a request resulting in a loss to the Fund, or
the failure by a Member to abide by a reasonable direction
of LGA, the Board or Manager;

14.5.3 1o satisfy the requirements of Rule 12.5; and

14.54 any other reason determined by LGA by special
resolution to be a relevant reason.

For the purposes of these Rules the certificate of the
Manager regarding the cost to the Fund of a default by a
Member if accepted by LGA shall be final and binding upon
all Members as the cost to be paid by the Member,

7 LGA may on the recommendation of the Manager and

having regard to the advice of an Actuary, operate a
"bonus/penalty” scheme and the Members shall be bound
to accept such a decision by LGA.

Member’s Obligations

The primary obligation of a Mermber is to comply strictly
with the technical requirements, and the spirit and intent of
the Workers' Scheme Rules so as to ensure the integrity and
viability of the Workers' Scheme which has been established
as a discretionary mutual indemnity scheme for the benefit
of all Members.

Wanager's Report M Corporate C
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15.2 In the spirit of mutual ebligation every Member must
not only comply with the technical requirements of the
Workers'Scheme Rules and the directions of LGA, the Board
and/or the Manager but must also respect the spirit and
intent of the Workers Scheme by ensuring that timely and
comprehensive notification is given to the Manager of any
incident, circumstance or matter which may give rise to a
Claim or be a circumstance or matter which may be a risk
capable of causing a compensable disability to any person,
ensuring that adeguate risk management anc
prevention strategies are put in place so as to absolutely
minirise the risk of such a claim or compensable disability
to any person.

15.3 Itis also the obligation of every Member to notify the
Manager in advance of any activity to be undertaken by a
Member or by any other person on a Member's premises
or under a Member's control or influence which has by
its nature a risk profile which is different to the risk profile
of the usual and known activities of the Member, that s,
usual activities of the Member actually known about by the
Manager.

15.4 The Manager may at any time undertake a risk
managerment audit of a Member's activities, including those
activities over which a Member has control or influence,
and every Member is obliged to fully and honestly assist the
Manager to conduct such an audit by providing the
Manager with all information as requested by the Manager

ving the Manager access ta all property, premises,

recards and any other material requested by the Manager
for the purposes of the audit,

15.5 A Member must modify or cease activities which the Board
or the Manager determine to by an unacceptable risk
and about which the Manager has issued a Notice ta the
Member,

15.6 A Member must comply with any Natice given by LGA, the
Board or the Manager under these Rules.

16. Financial Provisions

16.1 LGA shall in the name of the Workers' Scheme open an
account with a Bank of its choice.

ed Financial Reports 1l A
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16.2 LGA may authorise the Manager to operate the bank
account.

163 All moneys received in respect of the Workers' Scheme
shall be immediately deposited to the credit of the bank
account.

ived and not
of the Workers'

16.4 The Manager may invest any maneys rec
immediately required to m
Scherne:

16.4.1 with the Local Government Finance Authority; of
South Australia;

16.4.2 in any security or investment authorised by the
[rustee Act; or

16.4.3 in any security or investrment authorised by the Local

Government Act 1999 or prescribed for the purposes of
that Act.

16.5 LGA may borrow moneys for the ohjectives of th
Scheme and for that purpose may secure the repayment
of such loans by granting security over the assets of the
Workers' Scheme and the Fund.

166 LGA, the Board and the Manager shall keep or- cause to- be

kept all such accounting records for the Workers' Scheme

as fully and- correctly explain the transactions and financial

position of the Workers' Scheme.

167 The accounting records shall be prepared and maintained
in such a manner as will enable:

16.7.1 true and fair accounts of the Workers' Scheme to be
prepared from time to time; and

16.7.2 the accounts of the Workers' Scheme to be
conveniently and properly audited annually.
17. Auditor

17.1 LGA shall appoint an auditor to audit the books of account
kept in respect of the Workers' Scherme and the Fund.

17.2 The LGA and the Auditor shall be entitled at all times to
have access to the accounting and all other records of the
Workers' Scherne,

17.3 The Auditor shall audit the Workers' Scheme's accounting
records annually during the currency of the Workers'
Scheme or mare frequently as LGA may direct.

VCS Staff and Board Members B Chairman's Report B Scheme Manager's Report M Corporate Governance
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174 The Auditor shall cause a written report to be sent 1o LGA
and the Board an the completion of each annual audit in
respect of the accounting, records of the Workers' Scheme
and other records relating to the accounts prepared
therefrorm.

17.5 The Auditor's report shall state whether in the. Auditor's
opinion the accounting records aforesaid have been keptin
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
and if the Auditor considers that the records have not been
so kept the Auditor shall specify the reason for not being
satisfied with them,

18. Actuary

18.1 LGA shall appoint an actuary to advise LGA on all aspects of
the Workers' Scheme.

oo
-}

2 LGA will procure actuarial advice as and when required and
at least annually for the purpase of preparing the annual
budget.

18.3 The annual actuarial report will be provided to LGA, the
Board and the Manager.

19. Accumulation

LGA is permitted to accumulate and 1o retain for purposes
consistent with these Rules any money or contributions from
Members in any ane or mare financial year for any purpose
consistent with the objectives of the Workers' Scheme.

20. Termination of Membership

20.1 A Member may terminate membership of the Workers'
Scheme at any time by natice inwriting ta that effect
delivered to LGA or by failure to pay a contribution, an
additional contribution, or costs levied by LGA within the
time prescribed and in such case the Member shall not
thereafter be entitled to any benefits which may otherwise
have been forthcoming from the Workers' Scherne for both
past, present and future claims.

20.2 A Member which fails to give at least ninety (90) days
written notice of intention to withdraw from the Workers'
Scheme or which otherwise fails to comply with time
requirements of LGA shall pay to LGA any costs incurred
by LGA, the Board ar the Manager as a result of such failure
and any such costs may be recovered by LGA against the
Member as a debt.

s’ Report W

20.3 Termination of membership of a Mermber shall not vary or
waive the obligations of the continuing Mernbers.

204 Termination of membership of any Member shall not affect
any other Member's current or subsequent obligation to
make further contributions for any year nor does it affect
the terminated Members ebligations to make payment
previously levied at a time when the membership was
current,

20,

wn

Mernbership may be terminated by LGA in the event that a
Mermber:

20.5.1 fails to comply with any Notice issued under these
Rules or the reasonable directions of LGA, the Board or
the Manager as to the conduct of its operations 5o as to
rminimise Claims and the risk of exposure to Claims or
compensable disability of any person;

20.5.2 fails to allow and/or accommaodate a risk
management audit to be undertaken by the Manager;

20.5.3 fails to pay contributions additional contributions,
costs and penalties within the time prescribed by LGA;

20.54 commences or continues to undertake an activity
which in the opinion of LGA 1s an activity which should
not be undertaken or continued by the Member because
it creates an unreasonable risk for the Member and the
Workers' Scheme;

20.5.5 conducts its activities in such a way as to put at risk

the self insurance status of LGA and the Members under the

Act;

20.5.6 fails to notify LGA of any incident which may give rise

toaclaimor;

20.5.7 commits any other breach of these Rules, and, such
termination is effective forthwith upon the decision being
made by LGA or on such other later date as is determined
by LGA whereupen the Member is thereafter from the
date of the decision of LGA not entitled to any benefits of
Mermbership under the Workers'Scheme.

206 Termination of membership shall not otherwise affect
entitlernent to indermnity for any Claim already admitted
to indemnity by virtue of Rule 9 nor vary or waive the
obligations of the defaulting Member to comply with the
provisions of the Rules in respact of any year during which
the defaulting Member was a member of the Workers'
Schemne.
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20.7 If a Member is in default in payment of a contribution an
additional contribution or the payment of costs or penalty
orin any other way so that the Fund suffers oris likely to
suffer any financial loss or incur additional expense LGA
may as an alternative to termination under Rule 20.5 require
the defaulting Member to pay to the Fund an amount to
be determined by LGA to reimburse the Fund for the loss or
additional expense. A Certificate of the Manager specifying
the amaunt sa payable by the defaulting Member shall if
accepted by LGA be final and binding upon the Member.
I'he amount in the Certificate may be recovered against
the mermber by LGA as a debt payable by the defaulting
Member.

20.8 If Member fails to comply with a Notice or direction
under Rule 20.5, LGA may in its absolute discretion as an
alternative to termination reguire the Member to pay an
additional contribution to the Fund as compensation for
the default,

20.9 The LGA may on the recommendation of the Board
terminate a Member's membership of the Workers'Scheme
at any time during a year.

20.10 A decision by LGA to terminate membership of any
Member is final and binding on all Members, including the
terminated Merrber,

20,11 In any situation where membership is terminated or
limited LGA shall forthwith provide formal notification of
the fact to the Minister responsible for Local Government
and the Minister responsible for Employment Relations.

21. Determination of Disputes other than

Termination of Membership

21.1 If any dispute or difference {other than a decision of LGA on
recommendation of the Board to terminate a membership)
shall arise between any Member, and LGA, the Board or the
Manager out of or in connection with the operations of the
Workers' Scheme such difference or dispute shall:

21.1.1 first be referred for resolution to the Executive
Director of the LGA, the Chief Executive Officer of the
Member and the Manager, and failing that;

5 Staff and Board Members B Chairman's Report B 5cheme Manager's

ed Financial Reports W

21.1.2 shall be referred to arbitration in Adelaide by a
Solicitor or Barrister of the Suprermne Court of South Australia
appointed for this purpose by the President for the time
being of the Law Sodiety of South Australia, and the
subrmission ta arbitration and all proceedings thereunder
shall be subject to the provisions of the Commercial
Arbitration Act 198&; and

21.1.3 except where the parties to a dispute otherwise
agree in advance in writing each party shall bear its own
costs and each shall pay one half of the fees and expenses
of the arbitration.

21.2 The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding
upon the parties to the arbitration.

22. Amendment of Rules

22,1 These Rules may be amended at any time by LGA,

22.2 Amendments to these Rules shall operate prospectively
and not retrospectively.

22.3 Notice of any amendment shall be given forthwith to
all Mernbers and to the Minister responsible for Local
Government and the Minister responsible for Employment
Relations.

224 Armendments will be binding on all Members from the date
of their adoption by LGA.

23. Term of Workers' Scheme and Termination

(o]
s

The Warkers' Scherne will continue until it is terminated by
an Act of the Parliament of the State of South Australia,

23,

[

Upon termination of the Workers' Scherne, unless the
Parliament of the State of South Australia determines
otherwise, the Fund remaining after satisfying all liabilities
will be paid by LGA for the benefit of the Members at that
time in such manner as is determined by LGA in its absclute
discretion for the purpose of minimising the risk of claims
arising in the future.

Corporate Governance
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INFORMATION REPORT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

31 January 2018

Office of the Chief Executive Officer

Internal Audit Plan Status Update and Other Audits / Reviews
(D18/613)

Background

An internal audit program has been established to provide the Audit Committee (Committee)
with confidence in the internal control practices and procedures across Council. The purpose
of this report is to provide the Committee with a progress update in relation to the delivery of
the 3 Year Internal Audit Plan for the Financial Years Ending 2017-2019 (Internal Audit Plan),
which is provided as Attachment 1.

Status of internal audit program

An overview of the scheduled internal audits from the Internal Audit Plan are listed below:

2016-2017 Financial Years Internal Audit Projects:

Audit Engagement Status Comments
Scoping document
Review of major projects I Droaress completed
(project risk assessments) prog Audit date to be
established
Compliance Process — Presented at the
Completed September 2017

Environmental Health : .
Committee meeting

Presented at the
Recruitment Completed September 2017
Committee meeting

Credit Card Controls and Completed Presented at the March
Operations P 2017 Committee meeting
) Completed Presented at the October
VicRoads P 2016 Committee meeting
, Report to be presented
Procurement Practices Completed at the January 2018
(Quotations) Committee meeting

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018 Page 93
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2017-2018 Financial Years Internal Audit Projects:

Audit Engagement

Status

Comments

Review of major projects (topic
yet to be further refined)

Not yet commenced

N/A

Draft Scoping document

Strategic Planning In progress completed, awaiting
review from stakeholders
Children and Vulnerable IN Droaress Eé?nﬁ Eggdplr;g\glvc;ci{[ci::ment
Persons Safe Environment prog np ’ 9
review from stakeholders
Evaluation of Request for
Rates In progress Quote submissions
underway
Credit Card Controls and In progress Scoping completed
Operations prog ping P
Audit report submitted to
. the Audit Committee at
VicRoads Completed the September 2017
meeting
Scoping completed and
Procurement Practices In progress draft Report with

Management for approval

Overview of the internal audit process

Steps in performing the internal audit process include:

o Developing the Internal Audit Plan — developing or reviewing a plan which provides
guidance into the types of audits that are intended to be undertaken within the

specified timeframe

¢ Planning the internal audit process and associated schedule — following the Internal
Audit Plan, the scoping of document which confirms with the relevant stakeholders the
extent of the identified internal audit and approximate timeline

e Engaging a provider to undertake the internal audit (if relevant)— if audit is being
undertaken externally, then the relevant procurement processes are followed in
relation to engaging a suitable internal auditor

¢ Conducting the internal audit —undertaking the audit / fieldwork, i.e. meeting with

relevant stakeholders, obtaining relevant evidence etc.

¢ Reporting the internal audit findings — a draft report is prepared including consultation
with key stakeholders to create a final report and develop agreed actions based on the
internal auditors recommendations. The internal audit report is to include an action
plan addressing any audit issues identified and suggested continuous improvement

opportunities

o Final Internal Audit Report presented to the Committee for adoption
o Follow up of internal audit agreed actions — ensure action plan and continuous

improvement opportunities have been addressed

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018
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Other Audits and Reviews Register update

Since March 2017 the Committee has been provided a listing with an overview of other audits
and reviews that have been or are being undertaken by the organisation.

In addition to audits undertaken in accordance with the Internal Audit Plan and Financial
audits (external audits), and in an endeavor to present a more holistic and Council wide view
of risk assurance to the Committee, it was determined that it would be beneficial to provide the
Committee with an overview of other types of audits and reviews undertaken by various
departments outside of the internal and external audit process (where considered relevant).

Given that it is the Committee’s responsibility under their Terms of Reference to monitor
Council’s risk profile and ensure that there are appropriate plans in place to mitigate risk, the
intention of this approach was to demonstrate to the Committee that there is a significant
amount of risk assurance work undertaken across Council outside of the traditional audit
functions. Supplementary audits and reviews of this nature may arise from the following
sources:

Contractual Agreements — (e.g. Department of Community and Social Inclusion)
Performance Standards — (e.g. Commonwealth Home Support Program)

External Funding bodies (as part of grant funding conditions)

Insurance bodies — (e.g. LGA Mutual Liability Scheme and LGA Workers Compensation
Scheme)

Local Government bodies (e.g. LGA)

Legislative (e.g. Traffic Signage)

Certification / Accreditation — (e.g. WHS)

Service Agreements — (e.g. Aged Care / Disability)

Internal Service Reviews / Continuous Improvement initiatives

Ad hoc requests (e.g. CEO, Directors, Managers, Committee or Council requests).

Attachment 2 provides a summary of other audits and reviews undertaken within Council and
separate from the Internal Audit Plan. There are two listings provided within the attachment.
The first section includes those audits and reviews that are conducted on a regular basis and
the second section of the attachment includes those that were conducted as a one-time only
audit or review (adhoc). The rows highlighted in blue are those that are being undertaken in
February and March 2018 (between this Committee meeting and the next Committee
meeting).

Attachments
1. 3 Year Internal Audit Plan for Financial Years Ending 2017 - 2019 .........cccceeeeeeeeee. 97
2. Other Audits and Reviews Register - Audi~ projects undertaken for inclusion on the
work plan internal audit plan - table_ 1. XLSX........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiice e 103
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Report Authorisers

James Brydson
Internal Auditor

Tanya Hook
Team Leader Governance & Policy

Andrea Sargent
Manager Governance and Policy

John Moyle
Chief Executive Officer
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3 Year Internal Audit Plan for Financial Years Ending 2017 - 2019

Attachment 1

City of Tea Tree Gully
Internal Audit Plan for the
Financial Years Ending
2017-2019

il

TEA TREE GULLY
Naturally Reveer 1
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3 Year Internal Audit Plan for Financial Years Ending 2017 - 2019

Attachment 1

Assurance

Introduction

The Internal Audit function is an independent, objective, assurance and consulting function
which, examines and evaluate the activities of the City of Tea Tree Gully (CTTG), adds
value, and provides a systematic approach to improving the efficiency & effectiveness of
governance, risk management and internal controls of the organisation.

Development of the Three Year Internal Audit Plan for the
Financial Years Ending 2017 - 2019

The Internal Audit Plan has been developed using the following process:
= Discussion / Consultation with the Council CEO and Executive Leadership Team
= Discussion / Consultation with the CTTG Audit Committee Independent Members
= Discussion / Consultation with the Manager Governance and Policy
= Discussion Assessment with Council’'s Management Leadership Team
= Consideration of relevant City of Tea Tree Gully Risk Registers and Assessment

= Consideration of previous external and internal audit findings.

Internal Audit Plan

The CTTG Internal Audit Plan provides detail of the Internal Audit focus and proposed
planned activities for the financial years 2017 — 2019.

The Plan is based on a financial year calendar to align with the funding to support the
Plan.

It is anticipated that the plan that will be regularly reviewed and updated to reflect current
status and projected activities each year (normally in March / May) and will be submitted to
the Audit Committee for its consideration and feedback as key changes are made.

From time to time, it is envisaged that the Internal Audit function will also respond to
emerging issues arising from Senior Management directives and Audit Committee
feedback. Unannounced audits may be conducted as directed by the CEO.

However, resource and change to priorities will need to be considered (relevant to the
Plan) if these audit engagements are to be undertaken.

The Internal Audit Plan encompasses Projects, Strategic, Operational, Compliance,
Internal Control and Risk based engagements.

A high level scope will be developed closer to the review timeframe for each audit
engagement

individual
Resources

The CTTG Internal Auditor is responsible for the development, implementation and
management of the 3 Year Internal Audit Plan.

D16/59049
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Internal Audit Plan Summary

The following provides a summary of stand - alone review in addition to proposed ongoing reviews over core functional processes.

Financial Year

Link to Strategic Risk Register Ending

Risk Rating

Audit Engagement

E(e:. Risk Name / Title 2017 2018 2019
Stand-alone / Strategic
Reviews

Inability to deliver on strategic projects

Review of Major Projects

Compliance Process — 6 Non-compliance with legislation v
Environmental Health

Inability to sustain a skilled and

Recruitment 12 capable workforce with appropriate v Med
resources
*Information Security 4 Breach of information security v

Inability to sustain a skilled and
capable workforce with appropriate

Information Management resources to deliver the agreed levels v Med

12 of service and meet the needs and
objectives of the organisation.
Strategic Planning 5 Inability to deliver on strategic projects v
Children and Vulnerable 6 Non - compliance with legislation v
Persons Safe Environment
Rates 5 Inability to deliver on strategic projects v
D16/59049 Page 3 of 6
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Attachment 1

Financial Year

Link to Strategic Risk Register Ending

Risk Rating

Audit Engagement

Esf' Risk Name / Title 2017 2018 2019
Stand-alone / Strategic
Reviews

Failure and/or inability to sustain or
Business Continuity Plans 9 recover operations in the event of a v
major disaster/ disruptive event

Water Management (including Inability to plan an deliver required

Community Wastewater 1 services to the City in a sustainable v
Management way

Scheme(CWMS))

Universal design audit — DDA / ) . o

Disability Legislation / 6 Non-compliance with legislation v
Standards

Strategic Asset Management 8 Inability to maintain inherited or

Plans — Asset Management Council owned infrastructure / v
Standard

* Changed by Audit Committee on 26 July 2017, resolution no.76, from year ending 2017 to year ending 2019.

D16/28049 Page 4 of 6
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Link to Strategic Risk Register Financial Year Risk Rating
Audit Engagement Ending

Risk Name / Title 2017 2018 2019

Core Functional Reviews

There is a risk of systemic fraud and
corruption

- Mandatory Compliance Requirement v v v Med

13 There i_s a risk of systemic fraud and v v Med
corruption

Legend

Internal Audits proposed to be conducted by External body.

D16/59049 Page 5 of 6
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Audit subjects for consideration / inclusion into the Internal Audit Plan going forward from 2019.

Attachment 1

Audit Engagements

Stand-alone / Strategic Reviews

Volunteering Management — Appraisal to National Standard

Core Functional Reviews

Complaints Handling

ltem 16.2

Strategic Asset Management Plans — Plant and Equipment

Accounts Payable

Emergency Management

Delegations

Insurances

D16/28049
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Other Audits and Reviews Register - Regular and ongoing

July 2017

[Review dates or
[dates for
_— e Reporting
[Category Scope | Description v Who to contact [Audit undertaken [Mechanism
. . s [Comments or other
Title . . Frequency of review B Department for any questions [internally (1) or N N
(Why is the audit undertaken / (please include information _—
(usa pull down menu to select) . N at CTTG? externally (E) (who are the findings
fwhat is the audit about)
reported to)
Funding agreement compliance. (Ongoing based on
Soauitial reconciliglion bet n funding (Contract or funding compliance Timeframes dependent on funding [ baseld on contract Flnanr.f; SR Parm Cummings (Granis register updated
agreements and finances contract requirements . COperations
agreement requirements
e . q . o . Ry Finance & Rating 5 Reviewed by Pam Manager Finance and
Review accounts of Modbury Football Club [Contract or funding compliance Funding ag e Every month o " Pam Cummings Cummings [Rating Operations
Fop 1 r Policies go to Audit Audit Commitiee and/or
I p .
. . . e | E.nd RAIELR . Govemance & Committee, Governance  |Governance and Policy
Policy Review Service Standard every 3 years unless stated Committee meets every |varies . Tanya Hook . N ;
E PP Policy land Policy Committee or  |Committee andl/or
otherwise by legislation 2 months . - m
(Council for review. ‘Council
(Quarterly reports are provided to
; ; f o ]
Procedure Register review Service Standard i el L el 1o (Quarterly varies GCW.’BI'HEHCB & Kelli Strugnell [Eaiaiez i
loverdue procedures on behalf of Policy Team
the whole organisation.
3 months — wear and tear|
of equipment
Civie Park, Balmoral and
(Goldenfields are checked By specially trained
Flay space inspections Other Safety compliance daily Rolling program Parks Andrew Sellars inspectors for play Internal
Visual check every week, equipment (internal)
e.g. broken glass
Regicnal ones every 6
weeks
A regular inspection | maintenance
programme is followed to ensure
that all street trees in the City are
inspected and maintained on a [Every 5 years Andrew Sellars /
Tree Maintenance Program Service Standard regular cycle. (Council looks after |3 years for Golden Grove|Relling program Parks ; Internal
Andrew Nichols
approx. 100,000 sireet trees). The |due to pears.
frequency of this programme is not|
less than one inspection per every
five years
[ IS e T D - audited by the WHS Team |Findings presented to
iz a register of all WHS actions 5 Organisational N
Compliance Register Compliance - legislative varies varies Julie Short and a report sent to ELT and Startegic
that Council is legally obliged 1o Development
e 1 Managers and the ELT WHS Committee
undertake in a timely manner,
Councll aud(is all shopping
centres where it has private
A:f:l:f P::clng BB IR (Other parking agreements with shopping [Annual (Ongoing Community Safety |Craig Hickman E sl.l::ﬁ:l‘;askenn:_;zgal Internal
P parking centres to undertake private pr
rking
Review of confidential orders (Compliance - legislative (Compliance review 6 manthly December and July g;\if:vmance & Deana Taglierini Council

D17/15615
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Attachment 2

Other Audits and Reviews Register - Regular and ongoing

ltem 16.2

Public Health Act Act

D17/15615

July 2017
[Review dates or
[dates for .
_— e Reporting
Category Scope | Description v |Who to contact  |Audit undertaken t Mechanism
Title Frequency of review Department for any questions [internally (I} or Comm o other
(Why Is the audit undertaken / q ¥ (please include P ¥ q y ) information _—
(usa pull down menu to select) . N at CTTG? externally (E) (who are the findings
fwhat is the audit about) [years unless
reported to)
undertaken
lannually)
June and Finance & Rati Resulis reported lo
Internal Control Assessments (via Control Track)  |Compliance - legislati Legislative compliance 6 maonthly . " Llonathan Crook Audit Committee in July
December Cperations
and January
Director Urganisabon
Service Excellence
_— . Manager
. Organisational Refer to WHS Audit .
WHS Systems Elements (Continucus improvement Review of WHS System Elaments. 6 manthly August and Development WHS Cheryl Schedule Organisational
(Compliance (Risk Based) November 2018 Gamer/Janet Halls Development
Team DATT2707 "
Strategic WHS
Committes
Manager Finance and
Review of ransactions to Finance & Rati Rating Operations and
Fringe Benefits Review (Compliance - legislati J: ine compliance with FBT  [Annual April N " lpam Cummings Director Organisational
. Cperations .
requiremenis Services and
[Excellence
Part of insurance renewal process
{impacis on insurance premium A
LGA Mutual Liabilty Scheme Risk Profie Review ~[Continuous improvement lculation for civi liabilty Annual March and April  [COvemance & - jAnna Athanasiou Audit Commitee
. Policy and risk consultant
insurance) — part of LGA MLS
membership rules
(Condition Inspection of asbestos
AR Building, Assets & . Reported in the
_lealelat! fehast !
Asbestos audits Compliance - legi t identified in / Annual May Enviranment Raelene Azzopardi E Undertaken by contractor compliance register
reqgisters
Review of relevant insurance Anna Athanasiou
Insurance renewal review _ASSIJIQI'\OB. .|nLernaI control and schedules io a.sc:an.gln a.cculacy Annual AprilMay Gc-\femance & and scheme fund Audit Committes
internal audit and ensure appropriate insurance Palicy
manager
coverage of Council assets
= - - — =
Food Saf_ety Audits {Child Care Centres and Aged (Compliance - legislative Each facility is audited on an Annual July Community Safety |Craig Hickman | Department of Health
Care Facilities) lannual basis
Food Act Report (Compliance - legislative :ggvdlt:; undertaken under the Annual July Community Safety |Craig Hickman | Department of Health
. o Annual Report compliance with Gevemance & .
- e N . (
Annual Repart Compliance - legislative leqislative requirements Annual August Policy lona Cooper | Council
Australian Government's Roads to Recovery Acquittal Annual September Civil Assets G.abby D'Aloia (Grants Commission
Program Mick Bennett
Public Health Act Report (Other Activities undertaken under the Annual September Community Safety |Craig Hickman Department of Health

Page 2
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Other Audits and Reviews Register - Regular and ongoing

July 2017

L [Review dates or
[dates for
Tt Reporting
I Descripti "
Category cope / Description Who to contact  |Audit undertaken Mechanism
[Comments or other
Title . " Frequency of review . Department for any questions [internally (1) or
(Why is the audit undertaken / (please include information "
(use pull down menu to select) at CTTG? externally (E) (who are the findings
fwhat is the audit about)
reported to)
Public Library Service — annual retum (statistics & " N Mandatory as part of the Public Library Services Financial data is checked |State Library Public
financial) Contract or funding compliance Library Grant received Annual (October Arts & Culture Helen Kwaka by Finance Department.  |Library Services
Local Government Association Workers (Compliance audit against the Nov-2017 Organisational Undertaken Novembsr CEC, Audit Committes
Compensation Scheme Key Performance (Compliance - legislative Performance Standards for Self |2 yearly Development Janet Halls E and Strategic WHS
Mow-2019 2017 N
Indicators Audit Insurers (WHS) Committee
To be reported annually
Managing Assets Through Capability and N to Council. Adhoc
Knowledge (MACK) f Assels Other Progress report Annual MNovember Strategic Assets  |Andrew Craig reparts alsa go to Audit
Committee as requried,
Fire Prevention Officers Annual Report On Fire . Fire related activities undertaken - . S (Country Fire Service
Prevention Officer activities Service Standard b i e Annual March? Community Safety |Craig Hickman (CF3)
[CTTG must cperate in accordance
to the AGWR. SA Health is the
Australian Guidelines for Recycled Water (AGWR) 7 B regulator for health based water . Civil and Water c 0
(Department of Health SA): Treated Water Quality (Compliance - legislative quality targets. Monthly reports are| Annual (Ongoing Operations poriilE = il 2 Falzll
issued to SA Health. 5A Health is
the auditor
(CTTG must operate and maintain
(Asset management of water assets (Office of [assets in accordance to the .
Technical Regulator (OTR)): Safety Reliability ) - SRMTMP. SRMTMP is reviewed Civil and Water SRMTMP submitied to. .
. A Compliance - legislative Annual January R Jonathan Foong E (OTR Jan 2017 and waiting (OTR
Technical Plan lannually and approved by the Operations for a 1
(SRMTMP) E;R. OTR is the auditor of the P
MTIMP.
The ESC Act provides that the
statutory functions of the
(Commission include:
*monitoring and enfarcament of
compliance with, and promotion of .
. N . . Compliance
improvement in, standards and Finance & Rating documentation sent lo
Essential Servlce; Commission of South Australia Compiiance - legisiative conditions of sgwlce and supp!y Annual November Operations, Civil Ryan McMahaon E ESCOSA in N ber
(ESCOSA) financials under relevant industry regulation and Water _
. each year signed off by
Acts; and Operations CEO
*as necessary, conducting
prosecutions for contraventions of
the Essential Services
(Commission Act or relevant
industry regulation Acts.
N . . External Audit of Council's Annual - Interim and Interim — April Finance & Rating [Resulis reported to
Financial Financial financial statemants Final Final - August Operations Gareth James E Audit Commitiee
1/ To reduce risk Annual inspections for
2/ To ensure that council building  |council controlled o
Building inspections: Asset and Maintenance (Continuous improvement assets are being maintained. buildings and & monthly [ arl\_d Eu”?mg' As;sets & Steve Power Internal
3/ Council's Lease and Licence  [for leased buildings '
Palicy

D17/15615
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Attachment 2

Other Audits and Reviews Register - Regular and ongoing

July 2017

ltem 16.2

[Review dates or
dates for
IScope | Description lcompletion Rsporlipg
[Category Who to contact [Audit undertaken Comments or other [Mechanism
Title . " Frequency of review N Department [for any questions [internally {1} or \ N
(Why is the audit undertaken / (please include information -
{use pull down menu o select) [what is the audit about at CTTG? externally (E) {who are the findings
) reported to)
Annual — part of The
General Information
Return (GIR)
Separate reporting . o LGA — for the GIR
Greenhouse Gas / Carbon Emissions [Compliance - legislative Sector Reporting required for E::rol financial E:uﬂgﬁm'::fem & Jon Herd Requested by EPA and EPA
Environmental Protection|” (GISA via LGA Circulars
Authority (EPA) and
Green Industries SA
fet S&ﬁ
Annual - part of the GIR
(General Information
Return) . -
) ) . ) ) f fi | \
Waste Tonnes — recycle and landfill Compliance - legislative Sector Reporting Separate reporting E::ru nancia E:J?r:r?rr::tsas & Jon Herd EPA
required for EPA and u
(Green Industries SA
(GISA)

D17/15615
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Other Audits and Reviews Register - Regular and ongoing

July 2017

are governed by the above,
Mational disability Strategy and
our service agreement,

L [Review dates or
[dates for
Reporting
I Descripti leti "
Category cope/ Description campletion Who to contact  |Audit undertaken Comments or other Mechanism
Title . . Frequency of review . Department for any questions [internally (1) or N .
(Why is the audit undertaken / (please include information "
{use pull down menu o select) . N at CTTG? externally (E) {who are the findings
fwhat is the audit about)
reported to)
(Council issues the licence for
. . L . . . these facilities and as part of the June and . -
Supported Residential Facility Licencing (Contract or funding compliance process audis to facility prior to Every two years December Community Safety |Craig Hickman Internal
ranawing the licenca
[The Dog and Cat Management
Board audit each Council ona 3 Will be undertaken Undertaken externally by
Dog and Cat Management Board Audit [Compliance - legislative yearly Rotation to check [Every 3 years in 2017, dates to be|Community Safety |Craig Hickman E Dog & Cat Managmeent
lcompliance with the Act, financial confimed Board
retumns efc
In final year of 5 year . o Reports to Matural
Dry Creek Rehabilitation Plan (Contract or funding compliance Work carried out funding agreement, At end of financial - |Building, Assets & Andrew Moylan Resource Management
. year Environmant
Annual reporting Board
It is a funding reguirement to be
ngt?azciidlmot\?;rco?mﬁg Community 1 being Department for
Australian Service Excellence Standard, (Contract or funding compliance . N 3 yearly Jan-18 Development & Anna Barton E undertaken by Arcadia Community and Social
fram 1/7/18, we are required to be " N
. N Engagement (Quality Systems Inclusion
accredited for "whole of
isation” by 31 January 2018.
. _ R Community
Best practice review against
Volunteer Standards Service Standard \olunteer Standards 3 years Dec-17 Development & Carla Leversedge Internal
Engagement
Active Ageing - Commonwealth
Home Support Program common
care standards as per our service L .
Active Ageing - Commonwealth Home Support " _ [agreement State Funded Home [Eres il Sdi Bl ity Kim Ritter / James Quality Review Team -
[Contract or funding compliance H cycle - usually once per |TBA Development & E
Program land Community Care standards Walker Aged Care
three years Engagement

D17/15615

Reviews being
considerad/complated
between February and
March 2018 (betwean
Audit Committee
Meetings)
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Attachment 2

Other Audits and Reviews Register - Adhoc

July 2017

ltem 16.2

Lcope I Description

Review dates or

dates for Reporting
Category lcompletion Audit undertaken Comments or other Mechanism
Title: (Why is the audit undertaken / Frequency of review Department internally (I) or information
{use pull down menu to select) 1 . (please include years externally (E) (whao are the findings
fwhat is the audit about)
unless undertaken reported to)
lannually)
) . Undertaken internally.
?:ch:enfl\;;\“Lsognd mae siilr'lat:gI:inst Proposed approach
Strategic documents review (Continuous improvement i Plan and gp 9 ag X (Once off Dec-17 City Stratagy presented at CEO Internal
Plan Workshop on 15 August.
Proaressing.
. ‘Organisational
Playground procurement review _hssuranoe. .|nternal control and [Compliance review (Once off March to July 2017 |Services & Internal
internal audit
Excellence
[Best praciice review for CLMP
Community Land Management Plans (Continuous improvement Er:fi’:n[is:‘:;su :?;ip;g:;:ges (Cnce off Jun-17 City Strategy S:;:E::Ea?'m CEO for CEQ
data
Implement Director OS&E, and
Information Management function review (Continuous improvement Service review (Once off wdations by (1T Soluti Undertaken internally summarised in Cl
July 2017 Information Reporf
Review all of function in relation to Library Sarvices
Gallery 1855 Review Continuous improvement loperational processes and Once off Due to end July 2017 Arts & Culture | Council
direction _
External Grants Funding Management Model (Continuous impravement Bes! practice model Once off Jul-17 City Strategy I |r:e;:rr:;n:ggfmns ELT CEOQ
. Workshop being
Service centra Other Staffing Oncea off Jul-17 E:ﬁ;z:la\fmme Chief presented Lo Elected
Members 18 July 2017
Develop a framework and audit
tool which suppaorts libraries o
undertake a benchmarking audit of| External - Public
?helr library spaces ag.alnst the once off. Audit October 2016 review, ) ) Libraries .Board :
People Places’ blueprint and ocouring with all public |and waiting for final | |Library Services Audit complete. Received [Internally: Manager,
Connected Community Places (Other cther key indicators and to support| N 9 L 9 v E final report on the audit 27 |Library Services Ars &
N . - . libraries across South  [report to be Arts & Culiure N
libraries by providing Library Australl distributed July 2017 Cctober 2017, Culture, and Director
Managers with the knowledge, Y : Community & Cultural
skills and tools necessary in the Development
assessment of their current library
buildings.
Undertaken externally,
(Compliance with section 24 (3, 4 & F:nchgt;rg::r;r;e:esﬁ\ Pty Lid
Audit of Building Approvals and Audit of Council ?_1::1}“8 Eﬂf:fg‘é@:?dw‘hal Construction Industry LAudit Findings were
Building & Construction Work Comgliance - legislative bulldlmgand mnstructlonl work Once off 2016 Building, Assets & £ Training Board lo perform  |reported to Audit
Capital Works - 2014-2015 - Construction Industry e "3 Environment audits on the building and  |Committee & Executive
- undertaken by or on behalf of a L X
Training Board (CITB) . . construction industry for  |Leadership Team
council has had an appropriate
levy paid (GST inclusive costs) the purposes of the
V¥ P Construction Industry
Training Fund Act 1993,
D17/15615 Page &
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Other Audits and Reviews Register - Adhoc

July 2017

Sports Programming Review
Review of bas | prc
Recreation Centres

ing structure for

Service Standard

Frogram review

Once off

2016

Recreation &
Leisure Services

Findings of report
provided to ELT and
discussed with Elected
Members at a Council
dinner on 9 August

Chlorine Gas Audit

[Compliance - legislative

(Waterworld Aquatic Centre -
Independent review of chlorine
systemsimanagerment

(Once off / Adhoc

2015

Recreation &
Leisure Services

16,
&epuﬂ provided o ELT

by 0D, with
recommendations and
actions entered into
Risk Track and
reportad as part of this

Chemical Storage Audit

(Compliance - legislative

Review Chemical storage and
practices at Centres — Waterworld
and Recreation Cenlres

(Once off / Adhoc

February  March
2014

Recreation &
Leisure Services

Crrganised by
COrganisational
Devalopment

[Repors provided & |
ELT by D, with
recommendations and
aclions entered into
Risk Track and
reported as part of this

Droce:

Recruitment Audit

(Continuous improvement

Review of Recruitment procedures
and practises

(Once off / Adhoc

Aug/Sep 2017

(Organisational
Development

Undertaken by KPMG

Audit findings reported
to Audit Committes
Meeting on 27 Sep

207

D17/15615

Reviews being
considered/completed betweean
December 2017 and January 2018
(between Audit Committes
Meetings)
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INFORMATION REPORT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

31 January 2018

Office of the Chief Executive Officer

Audit Committee Work Program 2017-2018 Financial Year - January
2018 update (D18/1203)

The Audit Committee Work Program is a document used by the Audit Committee (Committee)
and Council staff as a guide to the planned activities of the Audit Committee throughout the
financial year. This is used to ensure key activities are reported, reviewed and actioned by the
specific target dates.

A review of the Committee’s Work Program is undertaken by Governance staff for
presentation at every Committee meeting, including the priorities for the relevant meeting. This
provides a line of communication between staff and the Committee Members to address any
items that need to be rescheduled and the reasoning behind the change.

The Committee’s Work Program for the 2017-2018 Financial Year (provided as Attachment 1)
was initially endorsed by the Committee at its May 2017 meeting and was subsequently
revised by the Committee at its July 2017 meeting as a result of the review of the Committee’s
Terms of Reference. The Committee’s Work Program (and relevant progress notes) for the
January 2018 meeting is highlighted with green.

The changes made to the Committee’s Work Program since November 2017 includes:

e The removal of the Review of Audit Committee’s Performance (self-evaluation) as this
assessment is completed annually, and will be undertaken in line with the end of the
financial year. The item will be presented in the Work Program in the next financial
year (July 2018)

¢ Review of the Internal Audit Plan which will include the addition of audits planned for
the 2019 — 2020 FY - this has been deferred to March 2018 to enable further internal
consultation with relevant stakeholders.

¢ Monitor outstanding Internal Audit Agreed Actions from previous Internal Audit reviews
(all risk ratings) — this has been deferred to March as the breadth of the report is being
extended to incorporate actions addressing low and medium risk audit findings not only
those findings that were considered high or extreme. It is anticipated that the report will
cover actions arising from audits undertaken during the Committee’s current term.

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018 Page 111
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Attachments

1. Audit Committee Work Program 2017- 2018 Financial Year

Report Authorisers

Kelli Strugnell
Governance Administration Officer

Tanya Hook
Team Leader Governance & Policy

Andrea Sargent
Manager Governance and Policy

John Moyle
Chief Executive Officer

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018
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City of Tea Tree Gully
Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year

Audit Activity
Committee

Meeting
Date

Audit Committee
Terms of
Reference
Function

Audit Committee

Terms of
Reference
Number

Activity Status / Comments

July 2017 Review Long Term Financial Plan to incorporate any changes | Financial and 4123&413 A report will be presented to the Audit
following adoption of Council’s Annual Business Plan Business Reporting Committee in July 2017
Review status report of Internal Controls — Control Track Internal Controls and | 4.2.1 A report will be presented to the Audit

(Half Yearly Report)

Risk Management
System

Committee in July 2017

Monitor status of Internal Audits undertaken in accordance
with Internal Audit Plan (and other audit/reviews
undertaken across organisation)

Internal Audit

4.2.1,43.1&4.34

A report will be presented to the Audit
Committee in July 2017

the Audit Committee Work Program for that meeting

Overview of Insurance Renewal Program for 2017-2018 Internal Controls and | 4.2.4 A report will be presented to the Audit
Risk Management Committee in July 2017
Systems
Review any completed Internal Audit Reports and Action Internal Audit 4.3.4 At the time of this review no Internal Audit
Plan (as per engagement) Reports and Action Plan will be presented to
the Audit Committee at the July 2017 meeting
Monitor outstanding Internal Audit Agreed Actions Internal Audit 4.3.5 At the time of this review all High and Extreme
(associated with High and Extreme risks) risks have been effectively addressed,
therefore no report is required
Review status of Outstanding Actions from External Auditor | External Financial 4.4.484.45 A report will be presented to the Audit
Management Letters Audit Committee in July 2017
Review Committee Terms of Reference Reporting 9.1 A report will be presented to the Audit
Committee in July 2017
The Presiding Member is to provide a verbal update to a Reporting 9.2 A report will be presented to the Audit
Council meeting summarising the Committees activities Committee in July 2017
since the last report
Monitor planned activities for each meeting as outlined in Reporting 9.1 A report will be presented to the Audit

Committee in July 2017

D17/27826
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City of Tea Tree Gully
Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year
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Audit Activity
Committee
Meeting
Date

Audit Committee
Terms of
Reference
Function

Audit Committee

Terms of
Reference
Number

Activity Status / Comments

September Review ‘Draft” Annual Report Financial and 4.1.1 Refer report for September 2017 Audit
2017 Business Reporting Committee Meeting
Review Annual Financial Statements Financial and 41.184.1.2 Refer report for September 2017 Audit
Business Reporting Committee Meeting
Review Long Term Financial Plan to incorporate any changes | Financial and 41.23&41.3 Refer report for September 2017 Audit

following adoption of Council’s Annual Business Plan

Business Reporting

Committee Meeting

Monitor status of Internal Audits undertaken in accordance
with Internal Audit Plan (and other audit/reviews
undertaken across organisation)

Internal Audit

421,43.18&434

Information Report pertaining to the status of
the Internal Audits undertaken in accordance
with Internal Audit Plan to be presented to
the Audit Committee at the September 2017
meeting

Mutual Liability Scheme Risk Profile Review results (and
associated action plan if relevant)

Risk Management
Systems

Review new and existing Policies Internal Controls and | 4.2.2 Risk Management Policy presented

* Risk Management Policy — March 2018 Risk Management

» Debt Recovery Policy — April 2018* System *Debt Recovery Policy moved to November
2017 meeting

Receive information on Local Government Association Internal Controls and | 4.2.3 Risk profile review process and structure

change — Will be known as the ‘Risk
Evaluation’ undertaken biennially.
Documentation outlining the structure,
content and format to be released end of
September 2017 with the review expected to
commence October/November 2017. Further
clarification required re the reporting
timeframes.

D17/27826

Tea\ [eloueUld 8TOZ -/T0Z Weibold Y10 881niwwo) 1pny

T luswyoeny




8T0¢ Arenuer T¢ - Bunasy amwwo) Ipny
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Audit
Committee

Meeting
Date

City of Tea Tree Gully
Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year

Activity

Audit Committee

Terms of
Reference
Function

Audit Committee

Terms of
Reference
Number

Activity Status / Comments

Review any completed Internal Audit Reports and Action Internal Audit 43.4 The following Internal Audits presented to the
Plan (as per engagement) Audit Committee at the September 2017
meeting:
* VicRoads
e Environmental Health
e Recruitment
Monitor outstanding Internal Audit Agreed Actions Internal Audit 4.3.5 At the time of this review all High and
(associated with High and Extreme risks) Extreme risks have been effectively
addressed, therefore no report is
required
Review status of Outstanding Actions from External Auditor | External Financial 4.4.484.45 Not provided

Management Letters

Audit

Meet with Council’s External Auditor:

External Financial

4.4.1,4.4.2,4.4.3,

Covered at the September meeting

e External Auditor Report (on Council’s end of year Audit 4.4.78&4.4.8
financial statements)
e External Audit Program
* Audit Matters
Monitor planned activities for each meeting as outlined in Reporting 9.1 Refer Information report for September 2017

the Audit Committee Work Program for that meeting

Audit Committee Meeting

D17/27826
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City of Tea Tree Gully
Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year
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Audit Activity
Committee
Meeting
Date

Audit Committee
Terms of
Reference
Function

Audit Committee

Terms of
Reference
Number

Activity Status / Comments

November Review Council’s Financial Budget Review Financial and 41.23&41.3 Information report for November 2017
2017 Business Reporting Meeting
Review Council’s Strategic Risk Register Internal Controlsand | 4.2.1 &4.2.3 Information report for November 2017
Risk Management Meeting
System
Review new and existing Policies Internal Controls and | 4.2.2 Both Prudential Management and Debt
e Prudential Management Policy — August 2018 Risk Management Recovery Policy being presented at November
e Debt Recovery Policy — April 2018 System 2017 meeting
Overview of Internal Audit approach going forward (post Internal Audit 43.1 Refer Information report for November 2017
January 2019) Audit Committee Meeting
Review completed Internal Audit Report and Action Plan (as | Internal Audit 43.4 Not applicable. At the time of this review no
per engagement Internal Audit Reports or Action Plans will be
presented to the Audit Committee at the
November 2017 meeting.
Monitor outstanding Internal Audit Agreed Actions Internal Audit 4.3.5 Not applicable. At the time of this review all

(associated with High and Extreme risks)

high and extreme risks have been effectively
addressed, therefore, no report is required.

Monitor status of Internal Audits undertaken in accordance
with Internal Audit Plan (and other audit/reviews
undertaken across organisation)

Internal Audit

421,4318&434

Refer Information report for November 2017
Audit Committee Meeting

the Audit Committee Work Program for that meeting

Review status of Outstanding Actions from External Auditor | External Financial 4.4.48&4.45 TBA
Management Letters Audit
Monitor planned activities for each meeting as outlined in Reporting 9.1 Refer Information report for November 2017

Audit Committee Meeting

D17/27826
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Audit
Committee

Meeting
Date

City of Tea Tree Gully

Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year

Activity Audit Committee = Audit Committee

Terms of Terms of
Reference Reference
Function Number

Activity Status / Comments

**Receive information on Local Government Association
Mutual Liability Scheme Risk Profile Review results (and
associated action plan if relevant)

**Moved to March 2018 as evaluation date
has been changed and only commenced late
November. This will provide time for the LGA
MLS to provide reporting and a report to the
Committee to be prepared.

D17/27826
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Audit
Committee
Meeting
Date

Attachment 1

ltem 16.3

City of Tea Tree Gully
Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year

Activity

Audit Committee
Terms of
Reference
Function

Audit Committee

Terms of
Reference
Number

Activity Status / Comments

January 2018

Review status report of Internal Controls — Control Track
(Half Yearly Report)

Internal Controls and
Risk Management
System

42.1

Information Report for January 2018 Meeting

**Review Internal Audit Plan

Internal Audit

43.1,4328&433

**The 3 Year Internal Audit Plan for 2018-
2020 Financial Years will be presented to the
Audit Committee at the March 2018 meeting,
enabling further consultation.

Review completed Internal Audit Report and Action Plan (as
per audit engagement)

Internal Audit

4.3.4

No reports presented at this meeting.

**Monitor outstanding Internal Audit Agreed Actions from
previous Internal Audit reviews (all risk ratings)

Internal Audit

4.3.5

There are no high or extreme risk rated
actions that need reporting to the Audit
Committee at this time.

**A review is being undertaken of all (ie
including low and medium rated) Internal
Audit Agreed Actions since the term
commenced, that will be presented to the
March 2018 Audit Committee meeting. Due to
the holiday period there were a high number
of staff unavailable to provide an update in
time for the January meeting.

Review status of Outstanding Actions from External Auditor
Management Letters

External Financial
Audit

4448445

TBA

D17/27826
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Audit
Committee

Meeting
Date

City of Tea Tree Gully
Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year

Activity

Audit Committee

Terms of
Reference
Function

Audit Committee

Terms of
Reference
Number

Activity Status / Comments

January 2018
cont.

Monitor status of Internal Audits undertaken in accordance
with Internal Audit Plan (and other audit/reviews
undertaken across the organisation)

Internal Audit

421,43.1&434

Information Report for January 2018 Audit
Committee Meeting

Monitor planned activities for each meeting as outlined in Reporting 9.1 Information Report for January 2018 Meeting
the Audit Committee Work Program for that meeting
**Review Audit Committee’s Performance (self-evaluation) | Reporting 9.1 **This is assessed annually at the end of the

financial year (reported in the new financial
year) and has been moved to May.

D17/27826
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ltem 16.3

City of Tea Tree Gully
Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year

Audit Activity Audit Committee  Audit Committee Activity Status / Comments
Committee Terms of Terms of
Meeting Reference Reference
Date Function Number
March 2018 | Review Council’s Financial Budget Review Financial and 41.23&41.3
Business Reporting
Review Council’s Budget Process Financial and 41238&4.13
Business Reporting
Review completed Internal Audit Report and Action Plan (as | Internal Audit 4.3.4 The Internal Audit Report for Procurement
per engagement) Practices — Quotations will be presented to
the Audit Committee at the March 2018
meeting
**Monitor outstanding Internal Audit Agreed Actions from Internal Audit 435 **A review is being undertaken of all (ie

previous Internal Audit reviews (all risk ratings)

including low and medium rated) Internal
Audit Agreed Actions since the term
commenced, that will be presented to the
March 2018 Audit Committee meeting. Due to
the holiday period there were a high number
of staff unavailable to provide an update in
time for the January meeting.

Monitor status of Internal Audits undertaken in accordance
with Internal Audit Plan (and other audit/reviews
undertaken across organisation)

Internal Audit

421,43.18&434

Review status of Outstanding Actions from External Auditor | External Financial 4.4.4 8&4.4.5
Management Letters Audit
Review planned activities for each meeting as outlined in the | Reporting 9.1

Audit Committee Work Program

D17/27826
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Audit
Committee

Meeting
Date

City of Tea Tree Gully
Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year

Activity

Audit Committee
Terms of
Reference
Function

Audit Committee

Terms of
Reference
Number

Activity Status / Comments

March 2018
cont...

**Receive information on Local Government Association
Mutual Liability Scheme Risk Profile Review results (and
associated action plan if relevant)

Internal Controls and
Risk Management
Systems

423

**Moved to March 2018 from December 2017
as evaluation date has been changed and only
commenced late November. This will provide
time for the LGA MLS to provide reporting and
a report to the Committee to be prepared.

**Review Internal Audit Plan

Internal Audit

43.1,4328&433

**The 3 Year Internal Audit Plan for 2018-
2020 Financial Years will be presented to the
Audit Committee at the March 2018 meeting.
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City of Tea Tree Gully
Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year

Audit Activity Audit Committee  Audit Committee Activity Status / Comments
Committee Terms of Terms of
Meeting Reference Reference
Date Function Number
May 2018 Review proposed Long Term Financial Plan Financial and 41.23&4.1.3
Business Reporting
Review Council’s Financial Budget Review Financial and 41.23&41.3
Business Reporting
Review and provide comment in relation to Council’s draft Financial and 41238&4.13
Annual Business Plan Business Reporting
Review ‘Draft” Annual Business Plan Financial and 4.1.3

Business Reporting

Review Council’s Strategic Risk Register

Internal Controls and
Risk Management
System

4.2.1,42.38&4.2.4

Review Council’s Business Continuity Plan Internal Controls and | 4.2.3
Risk Management
System
Review completed Internal Audit Report and Action Plan (as | Internal Audit 4.3.4
per engagement
Monitor outstanding Internal Audit Agreed Actions Internal Audit 4.3.5

(associated with High and Extreme risks)

Monitor status of Internal Audits undertaken in accordance
with Internal Audit Plan (and other audit/reviews
undertaken across organisation)

Internal Audit

421,4318&434

Review status of Outstanding Actions from External Auditor | External Financial 4.4.484.45
Management Letters Audit
Review Audit Committee Work Program for the forthcoming | Reporting 9.1

financial year (Annual Review)

D17/27826
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City of Tea Tree Gully
Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year

Audit Activity Audit Committee = Audit Committee Activity Status / Comments
Committee Terms of Terms of
Meeting Reference Reference
Date Function Number
May 2018 Review planned activities for each meeting as outlined in the | Reporting 9.1
cont. Audit Committee Work Program
**Audit Committee Performance Evaluation Self-Assessment | Reporting 9.1 **The Audit Committee Performance

Survey Results

Evaluation Self-Assessment Survey Results are
assessed annually at the end of the financial
year (reported in the new financial year) and
has been moved to May.

D17/27826
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Additional Scheduled Activities to be undertaken by the Audit

Note: These activities to be inserted into the respective monthly Audit

Attachment 1

ltem 16.3

City of Tea Tree Gully

Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year

Committee

Terms of
Reference

Committee Work Program as required or as they become available Function

Audit Committee

Audit Committee
Terms of
Reference Number

Activity Status / Comments

Strategic Management Plans Financial and 4.1.3 In accordance with $S122 (4)(b)Local
e Infrastructure and Asset Management Plans Business Reporting Government Act 1999 Infrastructure
o Roads and Asset Management Plans,
o Footpaths ‘...undertake a comprehensive review
o Lighting of its strategic management plans
o Building within 2 years after each general
o Stormwater election of the council.’- Due
o CWMS November 2020.
o Waterworld Asset Management Plan
Infrastructure and Asset Management
Plans (IAMP) — last occurred
September 2016
e Development Plan
Development Plan
Note: Section 30 review proposed by
City Strategy
¢ Community Land Management Plans Community Land Management
Plan(CLMP)
Note: All CLMP’s reviewed in 2015,
Next Full review 2019
Propose ‘other investigations’ in accordance with S130ALocal Government Act Financial and 4.1.4

1999

Business Reporting

D17/27826
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City of Tea Tree Gully
Audit Committee Work Program 2017 — 2018 Financial Year

Additional Scheduled Activities to be undertaken by the Audit

Audit Committee

Audit Committee

Activity Status / Comments

Committee Terms of Terms of
Note: These activities to be inserted into the respective monthly Audit Reference Reference Number
Committee Work Program as required or as they become available Function
Informed of Risk and Finance related Policies (as per Policy review timeframes) Internal Controls and | 4.2.2
e Asset Capitalisation Policy Risk Management August 2018
e Asset Management Policy System June 2018
e Asset Revaluation Policy August 2018
* Debt Recovery Policy November 2020
» Financial Sustainability Policy March 2020
e Fraud and Corruption Policy February 2020
s Prudential Management Policy November 2020
e Risk Management Policy March 2018
e Land and Assets Policy (previously Sale or Disposal of Assets and Land Policy) February 2020
e Treasury Policy March 2020
¢ Whistle Blowers Protection Policy (Policy also reviewed by GPC) June 2020
Compliance with Regulation 22(1) of Local Government (Financial Management) | External Financial 4.4.7.2

Regulations 2011

Audit

D17/27826
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INFORMATION REPORT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

31 January 2018

Organisational Services & Excellence

Internal Control Assessment December 2017 (D18/4153)

Section 125 of the Local Government Act 1999, states that:

“Council must ensure that appropriate policies, practices and procedures of internal control
are implemented and maintained in order to assist the council to carry out its activities in an
efficient and orderly manner to achieve its objectives, to ensure adherence to management
policies, to safeguard the council's assets, and to secure (as far as possible) the accuracy and
reliability of council records.”

Section 129 of the Local Government Act 1999, states that:

“(1) The auditor of a council must undertake an audit of—

(@) the council's financial statements within a reasonable time after the statements are
referred to the auditor for the audit (and, in any event, unless there is good reason
for a longer period, within 2 months after the referral); and

(b) the controls exercised by the council during the relevant financial year in relation to
the receipt, expenditure and investment of money, the acquisition and disposal of
property and the incurring of liabilities.

(2) An audit must be carried out in accordance with standards prescribed by the regulations.
(3) The auditor must provide to the council—

(@) an audit opinion with respect to the financial statements; and

(b) an audit opinion as to whether the controls audited under subsection (1)(b) are
sufficient to provide reasonable assurance that the financial transactions of the
council have been conducted properly and in accordance with law.”

Since the Financial Year Ending June 2014, Council’s auditors, Bentleys and Partners have
been required to provide an audit opinion which gives due consideration to Council’s policies,
practices and procedures of internal controls in accordance with Section 125 and 129 of the
Local Government Act 1999.

Bentleys and Partners invested time in identifying how key controls are implemented,
monitored and updated to maintain an effective control environment. Their approach
considered the control environment at Council.

Internal controls testing was part of the standard audit process, and they linked the tests and
independently identified findings to the controls identified by management in Control Track
(Council’s internal control tool).

Approximately 85% of the controls planned for testing this year have been assessed as at the
end of our interim visit with the remaining 15% to be addressed at our final visit.
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Bentleys & Partners found that the implementation of controls for Council is strong.

Council’s internal controls are monitored in many ways including but not limited to the
following:

. Audit Committee;

. Comprehensive policy and procedure framework;

. Risk register which is reviewed by Council staff regularly and presented to the audit
committee every six months;

. Governance and Policy committee which is responsible for the review of Council’s
policies;

. A comprehensive process in place to review procedures and policies including internal
financial control procedures every two years.

Council has ensured that internal controls are monitored as per the legislation and has put in
place the following:

. Staff training to complete assessments of internal financial controls using the Control
Track software system;

. Assessed controls using the Control Track software system prior to commencement of
the new legislation;

o Developed action plans of internal financial control improvements from the assessment
of controls using the Control Track software system;

° Engaged UHY Haines Norton, Chartered Accountants to undertake an Independent
Review of internal financial controls using the Better Practice Model,

° An assessment of the internal controls twice per year using the Control Track software
system.

The Better Practice Model — Financial Internal Controls is supported by the Control Track
software which assists our Council to review our controls. The tool requires that staff members
review the effectiveness of our controls. This initial assessment is then reviewed by another
staff member. Any items whereby a control is assessed as being partially effective requires an
action plan to be developed to improve the control by mitigating risk.

In 2017 a review of The Better Practice Model — Financial Internal Controls was conducted by
a workgroup of the South Australian Local Government Financial Management Group.
Jonathan Crook, Accountant from The City of Tea Tree Gully was an integral part of this
workgroup. This has now been approved by the Minister and will form the basis of future
Control Track reviews.

An assessment and review process was completed in June using the following rating scale:

Ineffective

Requires Significant Improvement
Partially Effective

Majority Effective

Effective

akhwhE

The effectiveness of internal controls at Council has been assessed at 4.8 from a possible
score of 5 using the Control Track tool. This compares to a result of 4.9 in the internal controls
assessment held 6 months prior. This result verifies that Council’s internal controls are being
maintained at a high level. This is outlined in the attachment.
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Control effectiveness for City of Tea Tree Gully:
Review period ending 31/12/2017
Comparison with review period ending 30/06/2017

Rating

M| 2017 December Internal Controls Asses:
M| 2017 June Internal Controls Assessmen
| Overall rating

M Overall rating

Attachment 1 provides a summary of the assessments for each category.

Attachments

1. Overall Report for Control Track to December 31 2017........ccccoovveeeiiiiiiiiiiiniieeeeeeens 130

Report Authorisers

Emma Lundberg
Accountant 8397 7257

Gareth James
Acting Manager Finance and Rating Operations 8397 7319

Ryan McMahon
Director Organisational Services & Excellence 8397 7297
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Attachment 1

Overall Report for Control Track to December 31 2017

Attachment 1

Overall Report for Control Track to December 31 2017

Control effectiveness for City of Tea Tree Gully:
Review period ending 31/12/2017
Comparison with review period ending 20/06/2017

Rating

&
s oty ’oﬁr};-r. .
Yoy

Strategic Financial Planning

Control affectiveness for City of Tea Tree Gully:
Review period ending 31/12/2017
Comparison with review period ending 30/06/2017

5.
4-
3
Rating
2+
g
0-
so%‘_ G,
s

"2y
'y Croy

cabo,

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018

St »

R,
%‘,,-

4

Son,

:a"

b
T

W 2017 Decerber Intermal Contrals As
W 2017 June Internal Controls Assessme
W overall rating

B Overall rating

W 2017 December internal Controls Assess
W 2017 June Internal Controls Assessment
W Overall rating

M Overall rating
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Overall Report for Control Track to December 31 2017

Attachment 1

Assets:

Control effectiveness for City of Tea Tree Gully:
Raview period ending 31/12/2017
Comparison with réview period ending 30/06/2017

Drarace

Liabilities:

Cantrol effectiveness for City of Tea Trea Gully:
Review period ending 31/12/2017
Comparisen with review period ending 30/06/2017
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M 2017 June Intemal Controls Assessme
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W overall rating
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I 2017 December Internal Controls Asses:
W 2017 June internal Controls Assessme
M Overall rating

M verall rating
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Attachment 1

Overall Report for Control Track to December 31 2017

Attachment 1

Revenue:

Control effectivenass for City of Tea Tree Gully:
Review period ending 31/12/2017
Comparison with review period ending 30/06/2017

Rating

Expenses:

Control effectiveness for City of Tea Tree Gully:
Review period ending 31/12/2017
Comparison with review period ending 30/06/2017

Rating

Audit Committee Meeting - 31 January 2018

| 2017 December Internal Controls As
B 2017 June Internal Controls Assessment
M| Cverall rating

M Overall rating

B 2017 December Internal Controls
W 2017 June Intemal Controls Assessme
W Overall rating

R Overall rating
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Overall Report for Control Track to December 31 2017

Attachment 1

External Services:

Control effectiveness for City of Tea Tree Gully:
Review period ending 31/12/2017
Comparison with review period ending 30/06/2017

5

4

Rating
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Status Report on Committee Resolutions 31 JANUARY 2018

Note: This report is provided as information only. Actions relating to confidential minutes
have been removed from the Status Report.

Pending Actions
Nil

Completed Actions

Minute No. Meeting Date Officer Subject Completed
29 November Kelli _

91 2017 Strugnell Debt Recovery Policy 19/12/2017

D17/76208

19 Dec 2017 - 11:26 AM - Kelli Strugnell

Action completed by: Kelli Strugnell

Policy adopted at Council on 12 December 2017 as reviewed by Audit Committee 29
November 2017. Updated on Council's website.

Minute No. Meeting Date Officer Subject Completed
29 November Kelli Prudential Management

92 2017 Strugnell Policy 197122017

D17/76209

19 Dec 2017 - 11:36 AM - Kelli Strugnell

Action completed by: Kelli Strugnell

Policy adopted by Council 12 December 2017 subject to the due diligence section being
updated to include other risks in addition to financial. Policy updated accordingly and
loaded onto Council’s website.
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